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O
1 PROCEEDINGS

2 10:01 a.m.
,

ent

k-) 3 JUDGE KELLEY: Good morning. We're on the record

4 beginning with our second.prehearing conference in this

i 5 operating license proceeding for the Shearon Harris facility.

| 6 Judge Bright'and I are here this morning.
!

| 7 Judge Carpenter, our third member of this panel is

8 also a member of the Shoreham panel which is hearing a case up

|
9 in Long Island. He wanted to be hei today but just wasn't

!

10 able to, so we are going to carry on with a quorum. On my

! 11 'left is Ruth Ann Miller, a law clerk working with us on the-

12 case.

(]) 13 I think we all know each other, but for the sake of

14 the record, let us go around the circle, left and right, and

15 have names and affiliations identified.

16 MR. KADAMBI: My name is Prasad Kadambi, I am Project

17 Manager in the Division of Licensing with NRC for Shearon

18 Harris.
,

I
| 19 MR. BARTH: I am Charles A. Barth, I am attorney with

20 the Office of Executive Director, Nuclear Regulatory

21 Commission.

22 MR. TREBY: My name is Stuart A. Treby, I'm Assistant

i 23 Chief Hearing Counsel with NRC, Washington.
|
'

24 MR. READ: My name is Daniel F. Read, R-e-a-d, I'm

25 with the Chapel Hill Anti-Nuclear Gr(up Effort and

O

_ _ __ _
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3(v :
1 Environmental Law Project.

2 MR. PAYNE: My name is Travis Payne, I'm an attorney

() 3 with the firm of Edelstein and Payne and I'm representing

4 Kudzu Alliance in this proceeding.

5 MR. RUNKLE: John Runkle, Executive Coordinator of

6 the Conservation Council of North Carolina.
7 MR. EDDLEMAN: I'm Wells Eddleman, Intervenor Pro Se.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: We'll skip back to the left, to Mr.

9 Payne's right.

10 MS. GREENBLATT: My name is Deborah Greenblatt and I

11 am representing Mr. Eddleman, the Conservation Council, Chapel

12 Hill Anti-Nuclear Group and Kudzu Alliance for the limited

13 purpose in connection with the security allegations.({}
I 14 MR. CARROW: I'm Hill Carrow, Attorney with Carolina

15 Power & Light.

16 MS. FLYNN: Samantha Flynn, Attorney, Carolina Power

17 & Light.

18 MR. BAXTER: Thomas A. Baxter of the firm Shaw,

19 Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge, representing Applicants.

20 MR. O'NEILL: John O'Neill, Shaw, Pittman, Potts &

21 Trowbridge, representing Applicants.

22 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. We got underway a little late

23 this morning. I heard Mr. Runkle I think say that there are

%)
24 two Federal Buildings in Raleigh.

25 MR. RUNKLE: Which have post offices in them.

O

.. _ - __ _ - _ - _ . . - _ _ _ _ - _ _
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O
1. JUDGE'KELLEY: But are they both located at 310 New

2 Bern Avenue?

( 3 MR. RUNKLE: .One is-at 310 Fayetteville, I thought

4- you were wrong.-

5 . JUDGE ~KELLEY: That's a good answer. All right, I

6 think we can ill understand that problem, I justJask.that we
.

7 all try to be (n time and start on time in the future. But

8 that's an under...tandable problem.
~

9 Just a quick overview of what we'll try- to do today.

10 We've spent some time -- not we, but rather you have spent the

11 first chunk of time this morning discussing scheduling points

12 and hopefully coming to agreement on as many of them as you

() 13 can. .I think.that was a useful use of that time.
14- To acknowledge filings, we got two filings on the

15 question of scheduling last week; one from Mr. Payne on behalf.

16 of CHANGE and CCNC, Mr. Eddleman and Kudzu Alliance and

17 another from the Applicants setting forth some specific

18 schedule dates.

19 Let me just be clear I guess on the record, I don't'

20 see CANP here this morning, either of the Newmans.

21 MS. NEWMAN: I'm Ms. Newman.

22 JUDGE KELLEY: Oh, I'm sorry, would you care to take

23 a seat up with the others?

24 MS. NEWMAN: I'm here as an observer, I'm sitting in

for Mr. Cowgell who couldn' t be herA.25

. -- -

. . . .
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()-
- 1' JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, so you're here as an observer ,

-

' 2 - but not as a representative of the group, is that correct?

3 MS. NEWMAN: ~Right..

4' ~ JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Well, we'll just let the record

5 reflect that.

6 Do we have everybody then?

7 MR. RUNKLE: I think the record should reflect that'

8 Dr. Wilson was here earlier.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: Oh, that's right, sure. Dr. Wilson

10 was here earlier, he spoke to me about an appointment.. He's .

11 going to be back he hopes by around noon. He has been

12 participating and intends to participate. Okay.
,

. (]) - 13 Before we get to the scheduling discussion, could we

L 14 have an update really on the dates to which scheduling tends
|

15 to be keyed, particularly Applicant's expected fuel load and|

i 16 the environmental statement and so on. We last understood a
!

17 fuel load date of May or June, '85, is that correct?

18 MR. BAXTER: June, sir.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: June '85. Could you tell us a little

20 bit about the status of construction, whether that date stays

21 the same, whether it's firm or is likely to slip, advance or

22 whatever? How firm a hold have we got on that date is what

23 we're really after.-

'

24 MR. BAXTER: Well I haven't been out to inspect

25 personally myself, but I have asked that question just

.

.y. , - -g - v wn- - ,g 7 e- - *,9-- ., w r% -y- - ----- - - . - - - - - - - - - - --t w-w--c-- --e - - - - - - - - -
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O
1 yesterday at the company's offices and I am informed that we

. 2 have a high degree of confidence in that date, and I can't

. (^)
s

\- .3 describe for you detailed percentages and that sort of thing,

4 but --

5 JUDGE KELLEY: I don' t think we need that, we' re

15 looking for an idea.

7 MS. FLYNN: The caseload forecast meeting was

8 conducted at the site last week I believe among members of the

9 NRC staff and CP&L staff and the --
10 JUDGE KELLEY: Caseload forecast, what does that

11 mean?

12 MS. FLYNN: That is a meeting at which the company

() 13 reviews its construction engineering progress and plans and

14 the staff listens and evaluates it. I believe that the .

15 company's percentage statement is 77% complete. And it

16 reviewed all of its progress to date and plans for the future

17 with the staff. We believe that -- we have a high degree of

18 confidence, as Mr. Baxter said, in the June '85 fuel load.

19 MR. BARTH: Mr. Kelley, I discussed -- in view of

20 your Order, I discussed this with the members of the Caseload

21 Forecast Panel, which is an NRC Panel that assesses when we

22 feel construction can be met. These people did go down, did

23 inspect the plant and based upon the uncertainties inherent in
{)

24 forecasting, the Panel has no reason for feeling that the fuel

25 load date cannot be more than six months either way, which
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0 ~ means that when we have this kind of a feeling, we're saying1

2 they can meet the schedule. If our people differ by more than.

3 six months, we have all kinds of problems and we do not-have

4 that kind of problem here.. The schedule can be met to.

5 complete this thing for fuel load within six months of the

6 time they have listed, which is 6/3/85 for Unit 1. <

7 JUDGE KELLEY: Just a "omment first. One of-the

8 reasons we're concerned about t _s is that we sent you, and

9 you'may have known about it otherwise, a Commission Policy
10 Statement on conduct of licensing proceedings and that bears

11 repeated reading. One of the things that is-right'up front is

12 the NRC's policy to attempt to run these cases-in such a way-

-( ) 13 that the. review is complete when the plant is done.- Now

14 consistent with that, you're going to run a hearing and it's

15 going to take whatever time it takes, but you.try to schedule
16 it far enough in advance so you can get it done; hence, our

17 discussion here about fuel load date.

18 Yes?

19 MR. RUNKLE: The Conservation Council is not so sure

20 that they're going to meet the June '85 fuel load date.
'.

21 Recently the public staff of the North Carolina Utility

22 Commission, in their filings for the load forecast hearings

23 which will be held in Raleigh March 15 of this year, has said
[)

24 based on the amount of construction at Shearon Harris and also
25 the need for power load forecasts, that they have put the fuel

-- . - . _ - . . .
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1 loading date back till 1992.

2 JUDGE'KELLEY: Who is "they" now, I'm sorry.

f~)\s~ 3 MR. RUNKLE: The public staff of the North Carolina

4 Utility Commission. That's for Unit 1.

5- MR. EDDLEMAN: They're the official consumer advocate

6 for th'e State of North Carolina. If I might add to that one.

7 thing, I received a communication from CP&L's general counsel

8 dated February 14th, in which it is stated that $1,333,000,000

9 -has been expended on Unit 1 as of the end of 1982 and CP&L's

to estimate as of that date of the amount of money it would take

11 to complete Unit 1 was $2.4 billion, almost exactly.

12 JUDGE KELLEY: I'm not sure of the. significance of

() 13 that.

14 MR. EDDLEMAN: It's only about.55% of the total. So

15 either they're going to be spending money a lot faster or

16 there's some other difference in there.

17 MR. BAXTER: He assumes that the expenditures of

i

| 18 course are directly proportional to the progress of

19 Construction, which is not the case.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: You mean you spend money faster in the

21 last two years, is that what happens?
|

22 MR. BAXTER: I don't know, but his assumption is that

23 it is directly linear and I don't think that's necessarily

24 true. But I mean the physical progress of construction of the

25 plant is there for inspection and the staff has inspected it

| -- . - _ _ ._ .-
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O
1 as Mr. Barth reported. I think there's no question about the-

2 status of completion of the plant and what is left to be done'

r~%
(,/ 3 or how long it takes to do it.

4 JUDGE KELLEY: Well let me make a comment on this

5 point and -- well, let me just make a comment on this point.

6 I had a discussion very much like this a month ago with

7 respect to the Catawba in the southern part of -- northern

8 South Carolina, and we were doing the same thing, talking

9 about a schedule, talking about when this thing is going to be

to done, and we got into a discussion of the company's degree of

11 confidence in its fuel load date and then we got into a
~

discussion of whether this was something -- how far are you12

(]) 13 going to go, are you going to discuss it as lawyers and

14 representatives, if you're representing yourselves and you're

15 not lawyers, and sort of come at a common sense time frame, or
16 are you going to litigate it and put vice presidents on the

17 stand and look at financial sheets and all the rest. And that

18 Board held, at least on those facts, that we weren't going to

_
litigate it. We're. interested in it and we want to be kept19

20 posted on it, but barring some unusual circumstances, if the

21 company came in and said they thought they could finish the
22 plant by a certain date and the staff said that looks about

23 right to us, you know, for scheduling purposes we would use
(.)<

24 it. If for no other reason than that we could spend who knows

25 how much time cross examining comptrollers and who knows who

O

!

I
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()

I else trying to figure out what that date was going to-be.

2 Now if you had a situation where -- and I'm, repeating

() what the Catawba Board said -- but if you had a situation3

4 where you were slapping on a really tight schedule in order to

5 meet some fairly near term date, and you were truncating to

6 some degree the time you would normally give for discovery and

7 so on, you would take a correspondingly harder look at that

8 date.

9 If, on the other hand, you've got at the date on

10 which the discussion takes place, a pretty good window in

11 which to take care of this case -- we're talking about over

12 two years -- we're not, it seems to me, in a mode where any

13 party is going to be prejudiced by doing the case in that kind()
14 of a time frame, which would argue in favor of discussion on

\
15 the table of how things look but not any effort to determine'

16 with any degree of certainty, to determine on the record, so
|
|

| 17 to speak, when this plant is going to be done.

18 Sitting here today, none of us really know, but we

19 have to adopt a schedule nonetheless, which can either slip or

20 accelerate somewhat in response to what happens. So, you

21 know, all I'm saying is we can sit here and talk about when

22 this plant is going to be done and we can cite slippages in

23 nuclear power plants all over the county and spend the morning
)

24 doing it, but I kind of doubt that it'd be too fruitful.

25 MR. RUNKLE: But a year from now, when we're having

O
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h
1 maybe a last round of hearings say on emergency planning or

2 something like that, we would want to re-assess what kind of

) 3 deadline we're up in front of.

4 JUDGE KELLEY: Sure.

5 KR. RUNKLE: If the fuel loading date by Order of the

6 North Carolina Utility Commission is being put off till '89,

7 '90, '92, then we have much more time to spread things out, so

8 we don't have to meet such a rigid schedule.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: When I'm saying sure, all I'm really

saying -- all I intend to say is you adopt a schedule today10

11 and you know you're doing a little bit of a crystal ball

12 forecast on the far end. If a year from now the fuel load

13 date is eight months later than it is this morning, then that(])
14 would give us some elbow room in the schedule further down the

15 line, I would think -- not necessarily all that time, but a

16 piece of it.

17 MR. EDDLEMAN: Judge, I don't want to make a broken

18 mirror forecast but I would like to get on the record in

19 response to what Mr. Baxter said. Historically for all the

20 other plants, the slippages have been greater once 50% of the
21 money has been expended than they have been in the first part
22 of actual construction, once the construction permit is issued

23 for other plants.

24 I don't want to get into this issue, I think you're

25 right that we can't argue that, but I just wanted to get that

)

|
[

_ _ --- -___-- - - . - _ - .
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O
1 response in the record.

2 MR. BAXTER: I think also, Mr. Chairman, as.we're

3 going to be discussing, the scheduling has to take account of
4 not only the projected c2mpletion of the plant, but the

5 prospective complexity of the hearing itself and how long it's
6 going to take to do it.. And I think we do already know that

7 this is not going to be a short, sweet, simple case and that a

8 lot of time is going to be required to complete all of the

9 issues raised by the intervenors.
'

10 JUDGE KELLEY: That's a fair point, and beyond that,

11 the Commission's Policy Statement simply says what it says in

12 its sentence or two and then we've got to plan for it and live
'

O 13 in it and if 'm told that we ought to finish this case by

14 fuel load date, I would prefer not to have a personal schedule
-

15 that gets it decided the day before. It seems to be to be a

16- little more sensible to get this thing decided several months

' 17 before fuel load date and let the Commission take a look.at
~

18 it, as they do.

| 19 But anyway, I think this morning we've got to work

20 with the projected fuel load date, given that we've got a

21 couple of years and given an understanding with the Applicants|

22 that any time -- and from the staff too -- that any time there

23 is any significant change in those schedules we will be

24 promptly notified and then if we have schedule concerns, we

25 can look at them and make necessary adjustments.

-- . .-



,

470

(~)N%
1 Okay. Mr. Barth, the DES has suffered a small slip,

2 is that right?

(~)' 3 MR. BARTH: Your Honor, we expect it'll be out by the'-

4 end'of-March.- The Draft Environmental Statement has slipped.

The problem is of course we have simply not completed the5

6 internal review process but we do expect have this done, out

7 and published by the end of March.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Has that been factored in your

9 discussions this morning about scheduling and environmental

10 contentions and all the rest?

11 MR. BARTH: I would like, because we had a

12 discussion, I think it would be appropriate if Mr. Baxter

(]) 13 would kind of summarize our scheduling discussions because

14 they all go together, but you --

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Well let me do a couple of other

,

things and then we'll get into that. I guess I prefer to wait16

l
17 a minute or two.

18 MR. BARTH: The direct answer to your question is

I told Mr. Baxter what the expected date would be and19 yes.
.

that was part of the discussion.20

21 JUDGE KELLEY: The FES then has correspondingly

22 slipped?

23 MR. BARTH: As of today, no. We will notify you when
{)

24 it does, if it does, but as of today we 'still can make the FES

25 schedule, which is put out for 8/15/83.
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1 JUDGE KELLEY: What's your minimum circulation time

2- on that DES?

O)\- 3 MR. BARTH: Forty-five days.

4. JUDGE KELLEY: And the SER when? !

5 MR. BARTH: The SER is scheduled to be issued 4/2/84,

6 Your Honor -- no, my mistake, Your Honor, that's the

7 Supplement. 11/1/83, November 1, 1983 for the SER. I do have

8 a schedule proposed in front of me, if you want some of the.

9 other dates, it's easy now to give them.

10 JUDGE KELLEY: What other dates are you talking
.

11 about?

12 MR. BARTH: The ACRS meeting is scheduled for

13 January, 1984. The SER Supplement,_which would take this into(])
14 -account, is scheduled for 4/2/84.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

16 What can you tell us, Mr. Baxter, about emergency

17 plans?

18 MR. BAXTER: The information we received from the'

19 State of North Carolina which coordinates the preparation of

20 off-site plans, both their own and local jurisdictions, is
21 that drafts will be available they expect by sometime in

22 December of 1983. The on-site plan will be available before |
|

23 that time.

1 24 JUDGE KELLEY: When you say drafts, are these drafts

then submitted -- why are they drafts, have they not been25

O

. - _ _.
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p'D approved by the local jurisdictions or -- why aren't they justI

2 plans?
,-
() 3 MR. BAXTER: I think at some point in the preparation

phase, they are confident enough about what they've got4>

5 written down that they're willing to let them out of the

6 office and let other people look at them. And of course it's

7 a multi-jurisdictional effort and it's I think the point at

8 which they're willing to exchange and let us look at them too.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: Is it fair to say that the draft will

10 be adequate for initial contention drafting?

11 MR. BAXTER: That's right.

12. JUDGE KELLEY: Like a DES sort of?

13 MR. BAXTER: Right. There may be amendments like the'

(^)i%

14 Environmental Report is amended when questions are asked.
t

-

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

16 Well, let's talk about scheduling. We had a big

17 collegial group here this morning and I don't know if Mr.
18 Baxter and Mr. Payne want to lead off on this. Mr. Baxter, do

19 you want to go ahead?

20 MR. BAXTER: Okay.

21 As the Board recognized in its Order schedules this

22 far in advance are by definition tentative in a proceeding

23 like this, and we all recognized'that in our discussions, and
24 they are dependent upon, in many cases, the issuance of key

i

25 staff review documents or in the case of emergency

()'

.
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I preparedness drafts of the off-site emergency plans, so we --

2 each of-us I think, the intervenors and the applicants, put
p
\-) 3 forward their-dates more with a.ballpark intention in mind and

,

4 a sequence.

5 There are certain disagreements'between the proposed

6 schedule of the intervenors and ours, but I would note a:

7 couple of areas where we do agree in concept and that is that'

8 as issues become ripe in the proceeding, they should be tried

9 then in a convenient group and decided by the Licensing Board.

10 .I think that's recognized by both sides.

11 There is a difference in the way we have divided up

12 this issues, in that the intervenors have proposed a separate

13 proceeding on management capability whereas we have included[])
14 those contentions which are Joint Contention 1, which is

15 . adopted by CANP as well, and Wilson Contention III, along with

16 the other safety contentions, in our proposed schedule.j

17 What we have discussed and reached agreement on, to

18 reconcile that difference, is that we would have a common
:

19 schedule for discovery and any summary disposition that's

20 proposed on all the safety issues, which would include
21 management capability, not unlike the order in which we have

22 outlined it in our Applicants' proposed schedule.

23 JUDGE KELLEY: When you say not unlike, and let me-),

me
24 ask everybody in this sense, when we get through this

25 discussion and get everything laid out, could the Board have a

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ . . __- . .- -
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1 marked up schedule, whether it's yours or whether it's Mr.>

2 Payne's or it's an amalgam which tells us in a nice neat

fhs/ 3 package what the agreenent is -- the areas of agreement?
4 :MR. BAXTER: I think so, but when we finish there may

5 not be the need for that, but let me get through it and see if
I

| 6 that would be useful.

7 JUDGE KELLEY: All right.

8 MR. BAXTER: Up to and including filing direct

9 written testimony on the management and other safety

10 contentions, then whereas we have proposed a safety hearing

11 starting July 30, 1984, we would have a two-phase hearing and

12 would start the hearing on the management contentions at that

13 point, finish them, take a break and then try the other_ safety(]}
|- 14 issues. But the testimony would already have been filed in

l
1 15 advance of the management hearing, the discovery would have

,
16 been completed, and we would avoid filing proposed findings on

1

17 the management issue until after completion of the other

s safety issues, so that the management is identified as a18

_

separate hearing but separated only by two to three weeks,19

20 four weeks, for the intervenors to prepare their cross ,

21 examination on the other safety contentions. That would

22 eliminate the need for a totally sequential division as the

23 intervenors had proposed of discovery on management followed() :

! 24 later by discovery on the other safety issues, and accelerates |
|

| 25 the schedule a good deal. We have agreed to that.

()
|
|

|
,
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1 The other thing I should mention is that it already

2 appears that the environmental schedule proposed by Applicants

() 3 will not -- or stands a good chance of not being met because

4 of delays in the staff review documents. Our schedule had

5 proposed starting the environmental hearing December 5, 1983

6 and then discovery concluding on~ safety issues -- or at least

7 discovery requests concluding by February 15, '84. It is

8 recognized that that may not be an adequate time for discovery

9 on safety issues if the environmental hearing is delayed, so

10 what we have discussed and agreed to I believe is that

11 discovery on the safety issues, the requests would conclude on

12 that date or 60 days following completion of the environmental

13 hearing, whichever is later.{])
I'4 MR. EDDLEMAN: Sixty-five, isn't it?

15 MR. BAXTER: Sixty-five, Mr. Eddleman, I'm sorry.

16 Now, I think we have agreement on the environmental

17 -- well, let me first say that we have problems with some of

18 us or all of us -- with the labels we've given these

|

| 19 contentions. They are not all clearly just environmental,

20 some of them as pleaded have elements of both, but we have

21 agreed to have a first phase and a second phase and we haven't

! 22 come up with different names, but we do agree that those

23 issues would go to trial in the first group as I have listed

O3
24 them under environmental contentions.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Oh, there is agreement on the issues,

O
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I whatever label one would put on them?

2 MR. BAXTER: That's right.

( 3 JUDGE KELLEY:. All right.

4 MR..BAXTER: That's right. Now the-intervenors are

5 concerned about having discovery proceed on all safety

6 contentions now when we are in the middle of preparing for an

7 environmental hearing and much of our discussion today was an

8 . effort to reconcile that potential conflict. Their proposal

9 for sequential discovery originally would have'no discovery on
10 safety contentions start until.after the environmental hearing
11 is completed. We find that. incompatible with deciding the

12 issues which we think are susceptible to summary disposition

13 early, should be decided early, and with also getting the-({}
14 proceeding concluded by June, 1985, the projected fuel load

15 date.

16 So we have attempted to agree on a division and

17 identify some safety issues which we mutually agree we will go
,

18 ahead with discovery now but others that we would postpone

19 voluntarily the start of discovery until after the completion

,

of the environmental hearing.20

21 JUDGE KELLEY: Are these the issues on which you

22 think you might seek summary disposition?
|

23 MR. BAXTER: Yes. And those that we think are less
'

)
24 likely to be susceptible to summary dispostion, we see no harm

25 during the scheduling of the proceedings progress of

O

_ _ . - _ _ . __ __ , _ . . , .. _ . _ . . . . . _ . . _ . . _ _ _ . _ - . _ _ _ __ __



477

.O postponing the discovery until after the environmental'

1

2 hearing.
T

^ 3 MR. PAYNE: I might add somewhat, not really a caveat

4 to that, but we discussed the likelihood or the possibility of-

5 intervenors or Applicants filing discovery on some of the

6 safety contentions that discovery is deferred until after the

7 environmental hearing, filing the discovery prior to that

8 hearing to give the other party plenty of opportunity to

9 answer it, but answers would not be required or compelled

10 until subsequent to the hearing. And I think we can work that

11 out. I thilik we're prepared to do that and I believe they are

12 too, so it doesn' t really preclude filing the discovery, it

({) 13 just precludes compelling answers to that discovery.

14 JUDGE KELLEY: It's really a question of burden while

15 the other hearing is going on, right?

16 MR. PAYNE: Right.

17 JUDGE KELLEY: So that seems sensible, to go ahead

18 and file the questions and as you find the time you can work

19 on them.
~

.

20 MR. BAXTER: The safety issues we've agreed to defer

21 compelling answers on until after the conclusion of the

22 environmental hearing are the management issues, which is

23 Joint Contention 1 adopted by CANP as their Number 3, and

24 Wilson III, which is a management contention, the Joint

25 Contention on steam generators, which is VII, and of Mr.

. _ _ _ _ _ _
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1 Eddleman's~ individual contention numbers 9 and 11 on

2 . qualification and 116 on fire protection.

3 JUDGE KELLEY: You mentioned Dr. Wilson. This wasn't

4 expressed before, is he to be a party to the stipulation we're
5 working out here?

6 MR. BAXTER: He stood there and listened to it all.

7 MR. PAYNE: I can't speak directly for him, he was a'

8 party to the discussion.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: Well I'11 ask him anyway, but I just

to wondered what your understanding was. -

11 MR. PAYNE: My understanding is that yes, he's a

12 party to what was agreed upon.

13 MR. BAXTER: We look around the group and --
f]

14 MR. PAYNE: I had discussed it with him prior to

15 discussions with the Applicants, and I think he was in general

16 agreement with it.

17 JUDGE KELLEY: Fine. We'll confirm that later with

18 him when he comes back hopefully, but I just wondered.

19 (Brief pause.)

20 MR. BAXTER: One other agreement we have made to

21 cover the possibility that the emergency preparedness phase of
22 the hearing -- or the likelihood that the emergency

23 preparedness phase of the hearing and the safety phase will

24 have some overlap in 1984, we have agreed that while we are
,

25 in hearing sessions, that will automatically toll the
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1 response time.for discovery requests by those days we're in

2 hearings.

( 3 JUDGE KELLEY: Uh-huh.

4 MR. BAXTER: Whenever that occurs, whether it's the
;

5 environmental hearing or whatever.

6 JUDGE KELLEY: Now as to environmental and safety,

7 you have a date in mind, correct?

8 MR. BAXTER: A date in mind for the hearing?

9 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.

10 MR. BAXTER: Well if -- yes, we had proposed December

11 5, 1983. The intervenors had proposed something earlier than

12 that, but their schedule did not include, I don't believe,

13 adequate time for summary disposition. I guess we haven't(])
'

14- attempted to really pick another calendar date because of the-

15 feeling and expectation that the staff's review is going to

16 slip somewhat. But we're both talking about the end of the

17 year, 1983.

18 MR. PAYNE: There was, prior to this, at a meeting on

19 January 6, and the Board has beeb advised of it, there was a

20 general agreement amongst *he ipplicants and four or five of
21 the intervenors that - ,cA t t a rolling deadline on

22 discovery for contentions that might arise from the Draft
j

23 Environmental Report and that being 90 days for discovery
(,3J

24 requests and 120 days for responses. And 7 think that's the

25 factor in there that impacts on the date for the hearingI

i

. . _ _ - _ _ _ _ . . . _ . . _ _ _ . . _
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1 primarily. So it all depends on, once the report is out and

2 contentions are admitted, if any, that could shove the date

() 3 back some.

4 MR. BAXTER: We're still hopeful that December is a

5 workable date. The staff and the Applicants are the parties

6 most likely to use the summary disposition part of the
,

7 schedule and if the DES contentions come in aater than we
8 think, we can either try to accelerate our own work on that or

9 forego it, or at that point propose different hearing date

10 startings.

11 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. But I think we'd like to walk

12 away from this exercise with a date, recognizing we can change

13 it, but the whole thing seems to be more firmly on track if[]}
14 we've got a schedule that's got dates even on the

.

15 understanding you can change them. So if you could settle on

16 the best guess at this point, we'd like to know what it is.

17 MR. BAXTER: Will you accept my later date?

18 JUDGE KELLEY: I don't mean necessarily right this

19 moment, but at some point.

20 MR. BARTH: Mr. Kelley, it was Mr. Treby's

21 understanding and my understanding that we had agreed to the
22 schedules proposed by the ,',gplicants in this draf t letter

23 which we have of 2/14/83 on pages 2 and first two lines of-

24 page 3, which have firm dates.

25 MR. PAYNE: No, that's not correct.

O
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O
1 JUDGE KELLEY: I'll tell you what, let's do it

2 round-robin, let's let Mr. Baxter go ahead and finish what he

() 'has to say and we'll go around rather than have a three-way3-

4 debate now on various points. Okay? Mr. Baxter, do you want

'
5. to continue?

6 MR. BAXTER: I think I'm essentially completed except-

7 I thought we did have an understanding that my schedule on

environmental issues was accepta' ale .unless the staff's reviewu

9 got delayed, at which point we would have to adjust it, and*

to that the schedule for starting the safety issues as well was

. acceptable unless February 15 ended up-being less than'60' days11

12 after the conclusion of the environmental hearing, in which

(]} 13 case it would be extended.,

f

14 MR. PAYNE: I think on the whole that that-is-

15 correct. In the discussions we had, assuming any contentions,

i 16 any additional environmental contentions, are admitted, to

17 conduct discovery and the possibility of summary disposition I

18 think a date early in January is much more likely for

19 commencement of an environmental hearing. We had originally

20 proposed an earlier date for the environmental hearing because
'

21 we were proposing four distinct hearings. We have now

22 collapsed two of those in the middle, to this sort of

23 two-phase safety hearing, and that spreads the whole schedule

24 on out. We were also assuming that the staff would meet the

25 deadline on the draft report, which they obviously will not.#

. O
,

. .
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1 So I think a firm date that we might all rely on for an

2 environmental hearing would be sometime in January, but, you

(O_/ 3 know, I think we could select a date now in December with the

4 likelihood that it's going to be moving to January. Other

5 than that, for the contentions that are admitted, the

6 environmental contentions that are admitted, I think we are in

7 agreement with the Applicants' proposed schedule on pages 2

8 and 3 of their letter, on the environmental contentions.

9 MR. EDDLEMAN: Didn't you say the last discovery was

10 going to be later?

11 MR. PAYNE: No, that was on the safety stuff.

12 JUDGE KELLEY: Now you're in agreement as to the

(} contentions listed on page 2, which is a fair number of13

14 contentions, correct?

15 MR. RUNKLE: There is an objection to one of those.

16 We could bring that up now, I was going to wait on it.

17 JUDGE KELLEY: I'm trying to get the big picture now.

! 18 Could you hold it for a bit?,
,

19 You're talking about a hearing -- the Applicants
_

20 propose December 5 for an environmental hearing on the

|
numerous contentions listed on page 2, right? And your21

22 concern on the date was that additional contentions would come
23 in on the DES, FES and therefore the date should move on down,

|
24 to January more realistically?

25 MR. PAYNE: Yes. I think this schedule is acceptable

)

_-
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I for the contentions that have already been admitted.

2 JUDGE KELLEY: Well can't we go with that with the

'

3 understanding then that it might slip if a lot more come in,-

4 or might be bifurcated slightly? We'll cross that bridge when

5 it comes.

6 MR. BAXTER: My point was that if there is'a conflict

7 with the summary disposition schedule, we have within our

a wherewithal to try and accommodate that.to still keep the

9 hearing on schedule. The ultimate date that's important here

10 is the filing of testimony on November 14, and there's room

11 for quite a bit of slippage in the DES and still accommodate

12 that, and the FES.

(]) 13 MR. PAYNE: The one part of this agreement that does

14 pertain to the timing of any additional environmental

15 contentions was sort of like I said, a rolling deadline, from

16 the time that a contention is finally admitted you would have

17 90 days to file discovery and then an additional 30 days to

18 respond. That's listed here and we've agreed to that and that

19 is what may throw those other dates off.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: All right. I think I understand that,

21 Anything else, Mr. Payne?

22 MR. PAYNE: Not with regard to the environmental

23 stuff. I think there was some discussion on safety, do you

24 want to go into that, Judge?

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Yeah.

O

--- - - - - - - ---
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1 MR. PAYNE: Let me just summarize. I am speaking

2 largely for Kudzu Alliance but to some extent for some of the

() 3 other intervenors. They're going to be speaking up for

4 themselves'in.a second.

5 We have agreed to sort of the two-phase safety

6 hearings, the first phase on management followed shortly

7 thereafter, after some sort of short adjournment by the

8 remainder of the safety issues, putting all of those on the
:

9 same discovery schedule so that discovery would be completed

10 on all of the safety issues prior to the commencement of the

11 first phase of the hearing.

12 In terms of the dates that are listed here by the

13 Applicants, again I don't think they're realistic. I guess I(])
14 still feel that the environmental hearing is not going to be

15 finished until some time in January, at least some phase of

16 it, and we have agreed to derer discovery on six of the safety

17 issues until the completion of the environmental hearing.

1
18 Given that, I would think that a more likely date for the'

19 commencement of the hearing on the safety issues is probably
.

20 on into early September of '84.

21 JUDGE KELLEY: Rather than July?

22 MR. PAYNE: Rather than the end of July, I would say

23 a month and a half later probably, something like that.

.

The other issue, and we didn't discuss this directly,24

25 right now there are no emergency preparedness contentions. I

O

--
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1 think that the time frame for the filing of any proposed

2 contentions will obviously be determined by when the proposed

O(> plans ar* available,-and I think that 30 days following that3

4 is a deadline that all of the intervenors have and we can't do
5 anything about it largely, and we're willing to abide by that.-

! 6 But in terms of discovery on any contentions that are

7 admitted, we would again request that discovery on those

8 contentions would follow the completion of the safety hearing.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: I would just say too that if you're

to right in the middle of a hearing when the plans come out, we

11 could consider some time adjustment, I would think.

12 MR. PAYNE: Yes.
.

13 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, I think I understand. What(])
14 you're saying about the safety is you think it's about a month

15 and a half early or thereabout, probably?

16 MR. PAYNE: Yes. I think that still puts us really,

17 in many ways, ahead of where we were pointing to. Our second

18 safety hearing that we proposed in our schedule was November

19 15 of '84. If we're looking at September 15 of '84, that's
_

,

|
' 20 two months ahead of where we were.

21 JUDGE KELLEY: Would you just repeat again what'you

22 just said, at least for my benefit if not the record, about

23 the emergency preparedness and those dates and culminating in

24 a hearing in December of '84?

25 MR. PAYNE: Well I'm not sure -- I don't have a date

O
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1 for a hearing on that, I guess I haven't thought about it. I

2 was real concerned, I know the other intervenors were real

() 3 concerned, that there was substantial overlap between t he

discovery, summary disposition and what all, going on on the4

5 safety issues simultaneously with the emergency preparedness

6 issues. We don't even have any contentions out.there right

7 now so we don't know what we're talking about, but certainly

8 the submission of contentions and their admission or denial by

9 the Board, that time frame will be set by when the plan is

10 available.

11 JUDGE KELLEY: S'ure.

12 MR. PAYNE: And there's maybe a little bit of

{]) flexibility in that, but we're prepared to go with, you know,13

14 an expeditious schedule on that. Once the contentions are

15 admitted, however, we again would be pressing for discovery on
r

16 those contentions to wait and be deferred until following

17 completion of the safety hearing, and then move roughly on the

18 same kind of schedule, 65 days after the completion of the

19 safety hearing would the last day for filing discovery on the
20 emergency preparedness contentions and so forth, a similar
21 kind of schedule to what Mr. Baxter has laid out on the safety

| 22 issues.
l
| 23 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, now if you did that, what would

O
24 be the impact, where does that put you as opposed to Mr.

25 Baxter's dates?

t

__ _
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1 MR. PAYNE: Okay, five months, I'think it puts us4

2 somewhere in March or April of '85 for the commencement of

() 3 that hearing.'

;

4- JUDGE KELLEY: For the commencement?

5 MR. PAYNE: I'have not worked out the exact dates of
~

6 where that would fall.
|

| 7 MR. BAXTER: We obviously don't agree with that

8 proposed schedule, Mr. Chairman. We are going to try to have
,

|
| 9 the plans of course available as soon as they are, they're not

-i
10 totally within our control -- really not in our control at all

f 11 except through encouragement and urging of the state and. local

12 governments to produce these.- And in my experience

d' proceedings on emergency planning can be very complex and take/^ 13>

;

| 14 a lot of time, and the experts that are offered by the.

15 Applicants to carry their burden are often the state and local

16 -government people, who are not totally within our control in
[

17 terms of their resources and conflicts.
.

18 And to propose starting a hearing two months before

19 our projected fuel load date on this issue is obviously

20 unworkable and I thin'. inconsistent with the Commission'sg

21 Policy Statement. I think there is no way to avoid, if the

22 intervenors all want to raise safety issues and all want to '

,

|
| 23 raise emergency preparedness contentions, that there is going

O
24 to have to be some overlap if we're going to be able to

i 25 accomplish the conclusion of this proceeding in a timely way.

-( Ij
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1 We are willing, as we expressed in'today's agreement

2 where discovery responses would be suspended during a hearing,

() 3 to do what we can as we go along to try and make the burden-as

4 reasonable as we can, but I think they have the wherewithal

5 among themselves as they have cooperated so often and so far

6 today to try dnd apply and allocate their resources in a way

7 that both can go forward to some extent.

8 My schedule has the hearings between safety and,

9 emergency planning six months apart. I think that's not-

10 unreasonable, but to get to the hearing on emergency planning,

11 you do have to do some discovery sometime early in 1984, and

12 get on with it.
/

13 JUDGE KELLEY: There is a factor, is there not, which
)

14 operates here with respect to emergency planning that is

15 different if.not unique in the sense that you can go to fuel

16 loading and low power testing prior to any determination on

17 off-site emergency planning. So that -- I'm not saying that's

18 necessarily desirable, I'm just telling you what can be done.
.

19 If you wanted, let's say, a low power licensing and you wanted|
!

20 to do three or four months of testing, you could do all that

21 before the emergency planning issues got decided. That's my

| 22 understanding anyway.

23 MR. BAXTER: It is possible under the regulations if

24 the parties would like to stipulate that that can be done,|

!

25 we'd be happy to do so now, but I think consistent with your

O

. . . - -

- __
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()
1 statement earlier, one shouldn't' plan to be done the day

2 before or even the-day after. I'm not aware that the

()' 3 Commission has exercised that regulation yet anywhere, but it-

4 certainly can be done..

5 JUDGE KELLEY: Well I've done-it myself in San

6' Onofre, we issued a low power license before the emergency
.

7 planning decision was rendered and it was confirmed. It's a

8 window, that's all I'm talking about. I'm not necessarily

9 uaying it's a window you want to use, but it is a factor.

10 On the other hand, the points you make about moving
,

i

11 ahead and getting things done, I understand that. We don't
4

-12 want.to back ourselves up against the last day if we don't

13- need to. It seems to me that the factors - and I'll turn to
- (])-

-

14 the staff in just a moment -- but the factors that the

15 intervenors and the Applicants are laying out on.the table

16 here are ones we can easily understand and we can enderstand

17 why different parties press different points and perhaps at

1 18 that, the Board will just have to resolve it, recognizing that

19 we're talking about the part of this proceeding that is

20 furthest down the road anyway and that there will be time to

21 look once more or twice more at when some of these things get

22 done.

23 With that, can I move on to the staff to get anything

O
24 else that they may have.

25 I'm sorry, you wanted in eidition to Mr. Payne --
,

()

_. ._ - . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ . . - .
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1 MR. EDDLEMAN: You go first.

2 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, Ms. Greenblatt.

P)( 3 MS. GREENBLATT: I understand that it has been

4 suggested that the security contentions be heard on a separate

5 track altogether.

6 JUDGE KELLEY: Suggested yes, by the Board and maybe

7 others, and we do want to talk about that a little bit in just

8 a minute. We're sort of putting that off on one side for the

9 moment.

10 MS. GREENBLATT: Okay. Just one off the record sort

11 of thing, I'm not going to be able to stay all day, so if we

12 could -- and I'm sorry I was late but I did not have the

13 correct information about where this was -- if we could get to[]}
14 it this morning, that's fine.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Next, I think.

16 MR. EDDLEMAN: Judge, I just wanted to go over a few

17 things that I thought we had agreed that Mr. Baxter seems to

18 have left out of his presentation.s

19 One is that the separation of that bifurcated safety

20 issue would be three to four weeks. I was going for about 30

21 days, but somewhere in that range that we could finish our
;

22 management capability hearing, then you have a four-week gap

23 and then you go to your other safety issues hearing and at
7g

U
24 least we agreed and would suggest to the Board, unless

25 somebody's understanding is different, that proposed findings

O)%'
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1 for all of that, management and the other safety issues, not

2 be due until a time after the completion of the whole hearing.

l) We also -- I had understood that the dates we were3

4 agreeing on were kind of a range from hearing to hearing, that-

5 you go 65 days in.which to file discovery and an additional 30
61 in which to respond; all these other schedules key in,

7 basically as Mr. Payne has laid out and I think that's agreed.

8 I'd like to point out real briefly as to the

9 agreement on _what are my main --

to MR. BAXTER: I'm sorry, Mr. Eddleman, before you go

11 too far. It is agreed between the environmental and safety

12 hearings that that's the case, but between the safety hearing

13 and emergency planning hearing.[]}
14 MR..EDDLEMAN: Okay, I understand that difference.

15 I'd just like to note that there is a deferred safety

16 aspect in Eddleman Number 30, and I'm not agreeing that that's

17 an environmental contention, but that hasn't been ruled in or

| 18 out on a final basis.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Let me-just interject, on the.

20 particular pieces of hearing I would assume that there would
21 be a prehearing conference at least, so-called final

22 prehearing conference, in advance of that and some of these

| 23 questions about whether this is in or out -- well it may have
;

i 24 to be resolved before that -- I was thinking of a way to

25 address that, but I don't think we're ready to do it this

(),

<

i
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1 morning. I'll pass, go ahead.

2 MR. EDDLEMAN: Well that was the only note on that I

O(_/- 3 had. I ..cd not agreed to a limitation of two rounds of

discovery, which I think is sort of implied by what is said4

5 there. That.was the reason why I asked for 65 days and got

6 it, was that if I wanted to file some discovery earlier and

7 still get all of the discovery filed within the time limit

8 specified, that I could go ahead and do that.
9 JUDGE KELLEY: That's something -- that's an

10 important point. Let me mention it now, if we can have an

11 understanding on rounds of discovery, I guess my own reaction'

I^
12 is two rounds is right, subject to some kind of cause showing

("T 13 for something additional, which is what I think you had in
,
- U

14 your stipulation. And you're saying you were assuming two

15 rounds?
| 16 MR. EDDLEMAN: No, no, I'm saying I've never agreed

'

17 to that.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, well what do you think is

19 appropriate?

20 MR. EDDLEMAN: Well what I think, and what I think is

i

21 at least accommodated by this schedule we've agreed to is that

22 If I want to get in the third round, I just have to file my
t

23 stuff earlier but the suspension of time for response would

.O
24 go,|

25 MR. BAXTER: I had certainly understood that Mr.

O
8

|

_ -_ _ ..___ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - ---
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I' Eddleman was represented by Mr. Payne's letter of February 16.

2 MR. PAYNE: I think that may be a mistake on my part.

3 Wells in fact, in the January 6 meeting, did not agree to'theI

4 two rounds. I remember-specifically that he did not, and I

5 overlooked.that when I drafted the letter.
,

l ~6 MR. EDDLEMAN: .And I've sent I think everybody except

7 the Board a letter pointing that out.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Well we can address and decide that.

! 9 I understand your desire not to be limited to two, right?

10 MR. EDDLEMAN: Right. Okay, I just want it to be
;

11 understood that I haven't agreed to that. Whatever you rule

12 is what you rule.
!

| ' (]) 13 Finally, I believe that the Applicants agreed that

14 the DCRDR contentions, if any are adat'.ted, would also be

! 15 subject to this agreement to defer discovery until after the

16 environmental hearing, and also that --

17 JUDGE KELLEY: Don't pass over that too quickly, I'm

18 not sure I understood it. Could you elaborate?

19 MR._EDDLEMAN: Relating to the control room design
_

20 review, I have a couple of pending contentions and a motion
21 that we're going to get to later but we agreed that Applicants

22 would, in the event that one or more of those were admitted,

23 or anything about the control room as I understand it, would
'

24 agree to defer discovery on that until after the environmental

25 hearing the same as Eddleman 9, 11 and 116.

,

,

_ _ _ . _ -.. - __ . _ _ _ _ _ ._.
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1 MR. BAXTER: That's correct.
,

.2 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

( 3 MR. EDDLEMAN:- And finally, my understanding is that
,

4 the suspension of time for response during hearing includes

5 time for response on things about the emergency plan and so on

6 during the safety hearing.

7 MR. BAXTER: It applies'to any discovery during any
;

8 hearing. If we're in session, discovery responses are

9 suspended.

10 MRi EDDLEMAN: Okay.,

11 MR. BAXTER: Without regard to subject matter.

12 MR. EDDLEMAN: That's what I understood, maybe I

13 misheard what you said earlier.{}
14 JUDGE KELLEY: -Anything else?

15 MR. RUNKLE: I had a problem.with one of the

16 contentions that was listed in the Applicants' letter as an
:

17 environmental contention and I wanted to know what would be'

18 the process of bringing that to the Board's attention if it's

19 information out of my control that I can't get to. I want to

20 bring up a consideration that would keep it back as a safety
21 contention, the safety hearing.

22 JUDGE KELLEY: If we can talk about it a little bit

23 at least right now. Is that because you see it more as safety

O
24 and less as environmental or is that because it's more

25 convenient to do it later?

O
1

J
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1 MR. RUNKLE: I see it as a safety contention. It

2 refers to the Jordan Dam breaking. That seems to be a safety

() 3 issue. There are other considerations but I don't think that

4 makes a difference to the Board.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: It's sometimes hard to find a break

6 line.between safety and environmental issues. You have only

7 to look at the staff's upcoming Draft Environmental Statement

8 where they will tell you about catastrophic accidents and

9 their effect on the environment. The only point I want to
.

10 make is some of these things you could argue forever about

11 whether it fits in this box or that box, it doesn't really

12 matter, what matters is what you can prove or what.they can

{}
prove, what the staff can prove.13

14 My reaction is, and the Board can think about this
..

and issue a formal ruling if that's necessary, but my reaction15

16 would be that if it's sufficiently convenient, if it's sort of

17 related to the other subject we're going to talk about anyway,

'
18 then --

19 MR. RUNKLE: Is there a procedure though for if an

20 issue is -- I do not have all of the information available
21 that I know that I can get, can I make a motion to the Board

22 to postpone that to the next round of hearings?
.

23 JUDGE KELLEY: Yeah, you can do that.

(
24 MR. RUNKLE: My consideration is that I have to

<

25 submit a Freedom of Information request to the Army Corps of

. __ . _ . _ _ . - . ___ - - -
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1 Engineers and it may not be available by.the time of the''

2 environmental hearings.

() 3 JUDGE KELLEY: I'm sure if you can work it out with

4 the<other parties, and I think there's some chance you could,

5 then you wouldn't need a formal motion. We would just say

6 fine.

7 MR. RUNKLE: Okay, but those kinds of things we do

8 cooperate on and if we can't, we come to you with a motion and
_

9 you rule on it?

10 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes, right, basically that's right.

11 MR. RUNKLE: Whether.this contention stays in or not

12 is not really that important, I just want to know that that's

(} the kind of procedure than we can go through if necessary.13

14 JUDGE KELLEY: As a general proposition, I think

15 that's.right.

16 MR. RUNKLE: Thank you.

17 MR. EDDLEMAN: That was my understanding for not

18 being able to comply on timely discovery too, that we would
19 agree to consult among ourselves and then if we can't agree we

20 go to the Board if we have to.
!

I
i 21 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes, we'll get to that in discovery,

2T but yes, that's basically correct.

23 Now do intervenors have other comments at this point?

O
24 (No response.)

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Let me go to the staff. Mr. Barth? I

()

- . -. . - . . .. . - - - .
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(
1 gather we have pretty general agreement on a lot of points soj

2 far between the Applicants and the intervenors and the staff

( )' 3 -- well, go ahead.
(
l 4 MR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman, it is-my understanding that

| 5 we have agreement on the dates and procedures set forth in the
!

6 Applicant's memorandum, that the further downstream things-are

7 in 1983-1984, the more this is to be considered a general

8 planning document. I thought we had pretty firm agreement

9 that Joint Contentions II, CCNC 4, 12 and 14, CHANGE 9, 79(c),

10- Wilson IAD, IEF (4 ) , I(g) and IVC and Eddleman 15, 22, 29 and

11 30, 37 (d) , 75, 80, 83, 84 would be heard as a block at one
,

12 hearing, according to the schedule proposed by the Applicant,

13 which sets a hearing date to start December 5. I have
(]}

14 consulted with the legal staff and our technical staff and we

15 feel we can make this date and the dates set forth in the
16 Applicants' proposal and we have no disagreement with it.

17 It is my further understanding there are several

18 modifications to the Applicants' total proposal which have

19 already been set forth. They are that discovery should be

20 deferred on some contentions, Eddleman 116, 9, 11, the

21 management contentions -- management capability -- Wilson III
I

22 and Joint VII, which is on steam generators. We feel that Mr.

23 Eddleman's contention 41 may lend itself to being a management

O
24 allegation. I don't think this needs to be decided today, but

I would like to throw a cautionary note that the staff may"

,

|

__.- ._ _ ___- - _ _ _ _ _ -- ~ ' ~ -



_

- - - -

498

' , 1 feel later that this is properly addressed as-part of

2' management -- capability of CP&L to manage the plant. - If they

() 3 can't inspect right, they can't manage right.

4 MR. EDDLEMAN:- I wouldn't. object to that.

5 MR. BARTH: We agreed, to my understanding, to a 65-

6 day delay between the completion of this first block, the
7 contention numbers that I recited on page 2, and the

8 continuation of hearings on other contentions. I think what

you're going to have to do, Your Honor, is go back with the9

10 ' Board'and make your own decision, because as I hear this the

agreement doesn't seem to be quite as I may have understood it11
:
i

12 to be.

13 I would like a cautionary note that in our view the[ };
14 contentions on page 2 of Joint II and the others I recited, do-I

15 not nicely fall into a classification of environment as set

16 forth. For instance, I would like to point out that CCNC has

17 a contention concerning hydrilla which is water hyacinth, and
I

18 the dam failure of the Jordan Dam. The substance of thescy

19 contentions is that if these phenomena occur, the dam fails or
|

i 20 hydrilla grows like mad, that you cannot bring the plant to
21 cold shutdown. That is : safety contention, and as we well

22 know, I think the artificiality of labels may create some

23 problem and it should not, we should address the substance.
O

,

*

24 We think that the substance of the contentions set forth on
page 2 can be addressed first early in a block at a hearing25

()'

.
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1 commencing on December 5.

2 Now I see no reason to cut the dam contention out --

3 that is the Jordan Dam -- which is contention 12 --
4 MR. RUNKLE: 14.

5 MR. BARTH: 14'of CCNC. I think that we can well-

hear that thing and come to some kind of conclusion whether or6

7 not the failure of the dam will result in a situation where we
8 cannot bring the plant to cold shutdown mode. There's no

9 reason to defer that kind of contention.
10 MR. RUNKLE: Excuse me, it was 12, I had it wrong in

11 my notes.

12 MR. BARTH: I' stand corrected as I was before. May I

13 have a moment, Your Honor?.()
(Brief pause.)14

15 MR. BAXTER: Mr. Chairman, I've been asked to call my

16 office on an urgent. basis. Could we take about five minutes.

17 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes, we're about finished with the

18 staff and then we'll do it.
19 MR. BARTH: It is my understanding, Your Honor -- or

it is our understanding that what I have set forth are the20

four corners of the agreements that were reached by the21

We did not make any kind of agreement on future
22 parties.

contentions, other contentions that aren't admitted, emergency23

planning, the security contentions which may come up or may24

It's my understanding that we were agreeing solely to
25 not.
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1 the proposed scheduled set forth by Mr. Baxter which he sent

2 to everybody and which we discussed.

() 3 Other matters I think may have to be taken up solely

4 and individually as we go along.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: Well, we've heard what we've heard,

6 and the agreements that exist between the Applicants and

7 intervenors exist and if the Board thinks that's reasonable,

8 we can just adopt them. We can fill in the gaps too. The
s

9 reason we're here this morning is to hear everybody out but to

10 get as much resolved as we can for the benefit of moving this
11 case along.

12 MR. BARTH: You asked Mr. Eddleman about rounds of

(~) 13 discovery. We were not a party to any kind of agreement, Your
v

14 Honor, and as a lawyer what are rounds of discovery? Are you

15 talking about one set of interrogatories, two sets of

16 interrogatories, one interrogatory and one request for

17 admissions, is that two? This is a very slippery thing and I

18 see no reason based upon ten years of doing this with this

1

19 Agency to limit the number or times interrogatories, requests

20 for admissions or depositions should be had. If they become

21 oppressive by the Power Company or by the staff or by an
22 intervenor, the Board has the authority to limit under a

23 protective order, discovery, and can so exercise it. But as

24 you recall, the discovery rules are based upon Rule 36 of the

25 Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. Those Rules do not have

O
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O
1 this kind of limitation in it. The local Federal District

2 Court Rules'are found in Callagan's publication for the

() Districts and none of the local rules provide this kind of --3

4 .whatever rounds are. I do understand that the Commission is

5 concerned that things should move, but I also bear in mind the

6 admonition by the Appeal Board in Byron, which was ALAB 678,

7 in which the Appeal Board had some question as to the

8 authority to compel discovery by a Licensing Board.

9 In the Federal courts, and this is not a Federal

10 court, I understand, discovery is a non-judicial process.

11 When it becomes oppressive, you go to the Judge,

12 JUDGE KELLEY: Let me make a suggestion. I was going

13 to get into discovery in some detail a little bit later. If
/~)'\-

14 you've made your points on the scheduling and things we've

15 been talking about, let's take a break and then we'll get back

16 with that.

17 MR. BARTH: Fine. Thank you, Your Honor.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: Let's take ten minutes.

19 (A short recess was taken.) ,

20 JUDGE KELLEY: We're back on the record.

21 I think we've pretty well been over the topic of

22 schedules except for some little separate discussion of the

23 security plan aspect of the case. Just a couple of comments

O
,

24 before we get to that.
|

25 One is that if we try this case sequentially as has

)

|
|

.- . .- -
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1 been indicated by the schedule we've been talking about and

2 seems to be the sensible thing to do, . you are very unlikely to

'I) .3 have the same Board throughout the case. I for one am not

4- available at-the end of this year and the-beginning-of the.

5 next pretty much. As of now, I've got this Catawba case

6 that's going to hearing next October and Glenn Bright may_have

7 some problem at some point also. You may get a different

-8 Board or you may get a couple of Boards. You could break this

'9 up I suppose and I may be available at a later date for some
10 piece of it or not, or you could even get -- I may be out of

11 it and some other Chairman may be in. But I'll just mention

12 the fact that I think it's very likely to happen. I can't

13 operate under this schedule, at least under the whole thing.(]}
14 We didn't say, and I didn't ask you to propose any

15 schedules for what happens after commencement of hearing, but

16 we might just mention that. The Board.is assuming and I

17 assume you're assuming too, that what you would be getting

18 here would be after each piece of hearing you'd be getting a

19 sequential, so-called partial initial decision. That is to

20 say, whatever Board sits on those environmental cases will
21 ~ then get those findings from the parties and will then issue a

22 decision at some point after that hearing, probably halfway

! 23 through some other hearing. It will not be a matter of simply
'

24 compiling some massive record whereupon a Board sits down at

25 the end and decides all of it. It's going to come out in

,

i

-. .. . - . . .-. .. -- - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ____



_ _ _ - - -

503a.

O pieces if you do it.this way, and that's consistent with your-1

2 understanding. Normally there are separate appeals and you

.() can appeal a partial decision to the Appeal Board and it. works3

its way through the normal chain, but the so-called initial4

5 decision would be the decision at the end of the three or'four
6 pieces.

7 Okay. Now the security plan contentions. There are

8 certain considerations that pertain to them that don't pertain

9 to the rest of the things that we've been talking about that

10 may also have some schedule impact. Ms. Greenblatt indicated

11 earlier on the record that she is representing several

12 intervenors in that regard. The' Board is rather concerned

13 that that area -- I call it an area because we don't have(])
14 admitted contentions yet, but-that area be crystallized and

15 moved along. And Isknow the Applicants had a footnote in

16 their submission expressing the idea that it was premature to

17 set schedules there. That may be as to a hearing, but I don't

18 think it's premature to get some fairly clear guidelines that
19 will move us toward some resolution of that area. If it's

20 into contentions and a hearing, that's one thing; if it goes

21 down some other path, that's'another, but I think it ought to

n move ahead. I can see it taking some time potentially.

23 For example, the next step has been indicated as the
O

24 AI licant's desire at least, to depose some of the experts, is

25 that correct?

O

_- _ _
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O
1 MR. BAXTER: That's correct.

2 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. And the staff may do the same,

() 3 is that correct?

4 MR. BARTH: Correct, Your Honor.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: So that happens and then you come in

6 and you either say that they're acceptable or you're critical
7 in some respects or in all respects. Then the Board has to

8 decide whether they're qualified or not. Let's suppose that

9 the Board says that they're qualified, then you get to this
to access question and I don't know of any clear guidance on

11 that. That is to say, do you just see the whole plan or do

12 you see pieces? And we can argue that when the day comes, if

13 it does, and then who knows what happene. Say the Board
{])

14 decides you see the whole plan, the Applicants may want to

Ib certify that, then how long is that going to take. So I think

16 we ought to move on and have a clear focus of where we are and

17 where we're going in the next few months to get a firmer fix

18 on where we are.

19 Depositions are the next step. When would you

20 propose to take those?

21 MR. BAXTER: Mr. Chairman, after we got your

22 Memorandum Order asking for discussion and details for the

23 security planning proceeding, which we didn't get in time to

Os,
24 really factor into our proposed schedule. We have sat down

25 since among ourselves and done it and I've got a schedule

O

_ _ - -
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1 starting from the depositions. It's easier to talk from --

2 JUDGE KELLEY: It's easier to talk from a piece of

() 3 paper, so fine.

4 (A document was distributed to all

5 participants.)

6 JUDGE KELLEY: Let us take a couple of minutes just

7 to read it and then we'll discuss it.

8 (Brief pause.)

9 JUDGE KELLEY: Ms. Gree'nblatt is seeing this for the

10 first time and you've got more than one client, is that right?

11 MS. GREENBLATT: Yes.

12 JUDGE KELLEY: Or is it just Mr. Eddleman, I forget.

O 13 MS. GREENBLATT: It's more than one.
\./

14 JUDGE KELLEY: We'll just take a few minutes.

15 (Brief pause.)

16 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. I think Mr. Baxter has

17 distributed a proposed schedule for physical security plan

18 issues, a one-page piece of paper that we have now all taken a

19 look at.

20 Mr. Baxter, does it speak for itself? Any further

21 comment before Ms. Greenblatt --

22 MR. BAXTER: I think so except it does not include,

23 as you mentioned, the possibility that along the way parties
O

24 will attempt to get certified review of various rulings. It

25 assumes sort of that everything goes well, if you will.

O

- --- - - - - - - - _ - - - - - - - - - -- -
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1 JUDGE KELLEY: From your standpoint -- well,

2 everybody's.

() 3 All right, it is an area where there is a potential

' ' for having-it go up and down because it's new and there isn't

5 that much guidance and moreover some of these things, if you-

6 don't take an appeal it tends to defeat your appeal, what you

7 reveal in the plan, so there you are, it's like privileged

8 information.

9 How does this strike you, Ms. Greenblatt?

10 MS. GREENBLATT: We have a couple of questions

11 concerning it. Let me just start at the top and go down.-

12 It is proposed on April 29 that intervenors file a

(} brief on the qualifications of their proposed experts, which13

14 is after the depositions of intervenors experts by the

15 Applicants and the NRC staff. It would seem to me that once

16 they've deposed the experts, that the burden would be on them
17 to object to the experts and then we could respond to their

18 objections. But to file a brief on their qualifications afters

19 their initial qualifications have been submitted and the

20 depositions have been taken, you don't know what you're
21 fighting. That would be the first question.

22 I think overall that the, as indicated, the schedule

23 is optimistic and quite tight, but it seems that through

,

September 22, 1983, there is no problem, or less problem of24

25 being able to meet it. There is a question that has got me

_ _ _ _ _ ._ _ .- .- _ -_ _ _ _
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1 confounded on why the hearing is scheduled before the filing

2 of testimony.

3 MR. BAXTER: That is a typographical error. This

4 last evening there were some switcheroos and my directions to

5 the typist obviously weren't very good, as my proofreading
i

6 wasn't. Those last two items should be changed. The January-

7 30 date is for the filing of testimony, February 21 for the

8 commencement of hearing.

9 MS. GREENBLATT: Okay.

10 I think,given the rest of the schedule, January 30

11 would be too early for the filing of testimony.

12 JUDGE KELLEY: Do you have an alternate suggestion?

13 MS. GREENBLATT: Well we suggest, I think probably the(])
14 February date for the filing of testimony. So that you've got

15 at least 45 days from the time the discovery requests have

16 been answered before you have to file the testimony.

17 And then the hearing some good 30 days again beyond

18 the --

19 JUDGE BRIGHT: Mr. Baxter, you have here you depose

.

the experts first and then the intervenors file a brief on the20

i
21 qualification of their experts. Are you assuming they have

22 more information than what they put forward?

23 MR. BAXTER: I was assuming, Judge Bright, that they
-)~s

24 would take the record of the deposition and advance -- mix

25 that with the information and the qualification papers they've

()
i

i
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1 already filed and present a final position on the scope of the

2 Lexpertise they.would offer these intervenors for, after the

() 3 deposition is taken.

4 JUDGE BRIGHT: So you think what you.would.have in

5 hand is enough to go ahead with your deposition?

! 6 MR. BAXTER: Yes, and I'm not.sure-I have a choice.

7 The deposition is a discovery device for us to get some more

8 information from them and since there is not a contention yet,
,

9 I don't have any other means of getting more information. We
,

10 hope that that will accomplish it.

) 11 JUDGE BRIGHT: Fine.

12 JUDGT KELLEY: What about Ms. Greenblatt, while we're

13 on this point -- and I want to get to the staff -- what about
{}

14 Ms. Greenblatt's point that -- the depositions get taken,

15 right? Then you come in and you say whatever you think is

16 wrong with these experts and then they reply rather than vice
17 versa.

18 MR. BAXTER: Well it was my reading of the Diablo

19 Canyon Appeal Board decision that the burden is on the party

20 offering the expert once they have been challenged as on voir
21 dire to establish from their standpoint the qualifications of

-

22 the witness being offered. And I would assume they would want

23 the opportunity to take advantage of the deposition record and
O

24 make that argument and also set forth clearly what the scope
,

25 of the offered expertise is, whether it's all aspects of

() '

.

+ -- .;m-, _ . . - _ , . . . -se- -- .-
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1 security planning or some particular portion of it, and then

2 we would respond. There are variations on that, we could go

() simultaneously with proposed briefs and reply briefs both.3

4 JUDGE KELLEY: Well you're right that the Diablo

5 Canyon case says that the burden is on the proponent of an

6 expert to establish his or her qualifications as an abstract

7 matter. But of course, the intervenors come in with resumes |

8 and normally when you produce a witness in a trial, you've got

9 what amounts to a resume up front and off you go, right? And

to that's >|our proffer.

11 MR. BAXTER: That's right. It could be solved if we

12 could have at the end of the deposition for instance a
'

13 statement by the intervenors of what they are offering the(])
14 witness for, just so we aren't writing a brief as a scatter

15 shot and totally missing the point of what the intend to use

16 this witness for. And if it is for all aspects of security

17 planning, we can know that. We could go first, that's really

18 the only point, is having some indication so we aren't wasting s

19 our time. ,

20 JUDGE KELLEY: Well there's a built in difficulty

21 here it seems to me. On one hand, you've got a bunch of

22 proposed contentions which delineate various areas of concern,

23 but they were all drafted without benefit of a security plan.

24 So I don't know, if the intervenors stipulated that I want to

25 make sure they can't get through the fence and that's my only

O
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1 . interest, then you don't have a problem. But.not having read

2 the plan, what are they going to say other than I want to see

() 3 ghe whole thing. -

'4 MR. BAXTER: No, Mr. Chairman, they've got a person-

5 or persons they're proffering as a witness. It may be that

6~ the' person or~ persons aren't qualified in certain areas of'

7 security planning.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Sure.

9 MR. BAXTER: I don't care whether they've read it or

10 not. And we can establish then that they only get access to

11 that portion of the plan that is consistent with his or her
.

12 expertise.

13 JUDGE KELLEY: See, one of the conundrums (ph.) in(])
14 that-ALAB decision, I think it's 410, is that you're limited

15 to the area of your contention. Well you don't know what your

16 contention is until you've seen the plan, and so there you

17 are. But --

18 MR. BAXTER: But the expertise can be --

19 MS. GREENBLATT: I certainly would have no objection

20 to making a statement in the deposition as to the areas of

21 expertise that we thought the experts were qualified to cover,
22 or the scope. I see that as different from writing a brief in

23 support of that, because once we've stated that, we wouldn' t
24 know the nature of the objection. It's a chicken and egg kind

25 of thing.

-( ) -
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1 sMR . BAXTER: That's fine with us, we'll go first on

2 that basis.

( 3 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, depositions, then you go and

4 then they go. Then-to the Board. Right.

5 MS. GREENBLATT: There are two more points I'd'11k'e
,

!- 6 to make --

7 JbOGE KELLEY: Excuse me, I still haven't gotten to

i a the staff and they have an interest in this too. I put it

9 this way because it was the Applicants' propocal and the

10 intervenors reacting. I maybe ought to go, while we're on
'

' 11 this subject, Mr. Barth, what do you think of that procedure?

12 MR. BARTH: I think to make the depositions

13 meaningful, Your Honor should issue an Order for these people(}
is to identify the area of expertise for which they are called.

15 Mr. Baxter makes a very good point, if he is an expert on

fences, you're not going to waste time talking about heat; 16

17 fields in a deposition or anything else. I think it's really

18 -- we have seen the resumes but what we need now is a proffer

19 of where he will exercise his expertise. That will allow Mr.

Baxter and myself to limit the deposition and not just waste20,

21 everybody's time. That's one aspect.

22 The second aspect, as I read Mr. Baxter's proposal,

23 it seemed to me that he was really throwing a bone to the

intervenors by allowing them to take the resumes and the24

deposition and build a better case to support themselves.25

O
.
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(G l' I really don't care who goes first or second, it

2 makes no difference to me whether I write a brief following
r

3 intervenors or they write a brief following mine, it makes no*

4 difference, but I do think that basically what he had done was

5 to follow Diablo, which is to offer them a chance to build

| 6 their case better than they may have done so just by

7 submission of a resume. The order of the briefs really

8 doesn't concern me.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: The order suggested is satisfactory

10 with you, but you would like a delineation in advance of your

11 taking the deposition of the general areas of expertise?

17 MR. BARTH: For which he is proffered, Your Honor.

| (~J)
13 JUDGE KELLEY: Do you have any problem with supplying

~
-

|
'

14 that?

15 MS. GREENBLATT: No, we would have no problem with

16 that and that would of course solve Mr. Baxter's problem as

17 far as who goes first.
|

18 MR. BARTH: 7. would also like to point out, Your
|

19 Honor, we're talking about only one person that I know of. I

20 understand originally three resumes came and there are two

21 dropouts, so we're talking about one person.

22 MS. GREENBLATT: Well that was one of the points I

| 23 was going to get into.

O
24 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

25 MS. GREENBLATT: Is that additional resumes are going

|

l
1

l
- _ _ _.. _ , _ _ . ._ ___ _. _ . _ . _ _
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1 to be. forthcoming and I don't think we will have any problem

2 in having those served on people 20 days before the

(3
(_/ 3 deposition, will that be satisfactory?

JUDGE KELLEY: The reporter is having a little4 -

s difficulty hearing you.

6 MS. GREENBLATT: I'm sorry.

7 We have additional resumes, we're talking with some
,

a people, we haven't contracted with them yet. I'm trying to

9 find out whether it would be acceptable to serve those

10 additional resumes, how soon before the deposition. Somebody

11 said today. That's not possible.

12 MR. BARTH: Will tomorrow be satisfactory?

13 JUDGE KELLEY: Well okay, let's get this established.
(}

14 MS. GREENBLA_f: I'm just letting Mr. Barth know and

|

| 15 I was planning to let everyone know that we are planning to
|
| 16 submit some additional resumes.

17 Just a moment.
;

f 18 (Brief pause.)
|

| 19 MS. GREENBLATT: We ought to be able to get the basic

20 information in within a week. As far as among the list, who

21 is being proffered in exactly what area; let's say you have a
j

22 firm that has ten people in that firm and they each have

23 specialties and we contract with that firm and retain that
O

24 firm. As to which of the associates in that firm is most

25 knowledgeable about which particular thing -- the way in which

O

|
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O they are being proffered, we can do that immediately prior to1

2 the deposition. We can get the resumes in within a' week but

(k 3 in terms of who is being proffered exactly for what area of'

security, we probably won't be able to do that until at or4

5 near the time of the deposition.

6 MR. BARTH: Your Honor, I really think that raises a

7 problem. If you have a resume that says --

8 JUDGE KELLEY: I understand the problem I think. You

9 know, the NRC staff has got to go back to Bethesda and decide

10 who they're going to use for a questioner and he's got to do a
11 little thinking and look at the plan, and I would assume

12 they've got to know sometime in advance of the deposition who

13 they're going to call.(]}
14 Let me get this straight. As of right now, how many

15 experts have you got?

16 MS. GREENBLATT: On board we have one.

17 JUDGE KELLEY: One. And his or her name is?

18 MS. GREENBLATT: Don Maples.g

19 JUDGE KELLEY: The other people who had been

20 submitted are not --

21 MS. GREENBLATT: They have withdrawn, that's right --

22 we're withdrawing them.

23 JUDGE KELLEY: You're going to have how many others

24 are we talking about?

25 MS. GREENBLATT: Well, we're going to have one other

O
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firm, security firm, which could'have as many as eight or ten1

2 different individuals in that firm. That's possible that that

3 will also be true in Maple's firm. In other words, if you

4 have a group that offers security services, they will have,

5 for example, one person who knows about fences and somebody

6 who knows about something else and so on. So to the extent

7 that we want to try to cover everyone --

8 MR. BAXTER: Mr. Chairman, we have a major conceptual

9 problem with thst. We are not talking about qualifying firms

10 or giving access of this plan to firms. We are talking about

qualifying for access to the plan, experts, people, and they11

12 have to be identified and we're going to depose all of them.

(]) 13 MS. GREENBLATT: That's fine.

14 MR. BAXTER: And we cannot talk about just --
.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: I think we agree it's a matter of

16 people, isn't it coming down to -- and I assume there would be

17 some outside limit on numbers of experts, but putting that to

18 one side, isn't it a matter of providing qualifications and

19 areas of expertise some period in advance of the time when a
;

20 deposition would be taken? ~How much Lame would you ask for?

f 21 MR. BAXTER: Well it's highly dependent on whether

22 it's 2 or 12, Mr. Chairman. Seriously, it is. And it would

23 take more than one day to depose that many people as well. I

)
24 would think 30 days for each individual, 30 days in advance

25 to get the information for the deposition on each person.

;

,
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'

1 JUDGE KELLEY: What do you think of 30?

2 MR. BARTH: Your Honor, it has been represented that

3 they will have these names within a week. These people have

4 got resumes and with their resume, if he's an expert in fence

5 chopping you say you're coing offer him in fence chopping. I.

6 don't see the problem with delaying forever until right before

7 the deposition. They know who these experts are going to be

8 from the firm. Every one in these firms has got a job

9 description just like we do. They can pull out these job

10 descriptions, xerox these things and offer them.

11 MS. GREENBLATT: That much we can do, there's no

12 problem with that.

C 13 JUDGE KELLEY: Be a little more specific about what
,

| 14 we've been calling a statement of area of expertise. Do you

l
15 mean three sentences, a paragraph, a page, what are you

16 . talking about? How specific?

17 MR. BARTH: I'm talking of a good page to two pages

18 showing that he will have expertise in a particular area and

19 background to support that. It may well be, Your Honor, of

20 course, that that's unnecessary because if they do proffer a

man, just to use the terrible bad example, that they can cut21

22 through a fence, it doesn't take much expertise to do that,
'

23 he's got to have two hands and a fence cutter and if that's

24 all he's offered for, that's no problem. But I went through

! 25 the Diablo and conducted the hearings on the Diablo security

1
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.

. O
1 plan. It is not that easy.

2 The Board was quite careful to make certain-that

( these' people did have the expertise that they were proffered3,

4 for.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Let's kind of narrow this down.

6 These people all have' resumes I assume and we've already been.

7 given resumes. Resumes give their job experience and general

8 description of all of that. If you've got.a resume that gives

9 you some notion of what ballpark this person is in, and then,

10 on-top of that you've got in a page or less, maybe a

11 paragraph, we're going to offer this expert.on alarm systems

12 -or fences or whatever else, communications systems, without a

13 ' terribly elaborate description, wouldn't that meet your needs([
14 or not?

15 MR. LARTH: No, sir, because having been through

16 theseiplants, what kind of alarm system, what kind of fence.

17 sy? stems?

18 MS. GREENBLATT: Well that's what the deposition is s

19 for.
-

20 MR. PAYNE: I don't see -- we don't.know what kind of

|
'

21 alarm systems are in the damn plant, I mean sorry to be direct

22 about that, but you know, there are limits to what we can

23 provide because we're just shooting in the dark ourselves.

24 MR. BARTH: They are shooting in the dark at the

25 Applicants' plan, they are not shcoting in the dark on the man
O

.
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1 that they have to proffer and that's what we want to talk

2 about.

3 -MS. GREENBLATT: Well that's --

4 MR. BARTH: If the man is an expert in cold circuit

5 systems, which puts little wire on the windows and alarms on

6 the doors, that's one thing. You just cannot say he's an

7 expert on alarms.

8 MS. GREENBLATT: I see that as being the purpose of

9 the deposition, to get intc 'at sort of detail.

10 JUDGE KELLEY: Excuse me just a moment so the Board ,
11 can briefly confer.

12 (Brief pause.)

13 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. I think we all understand what

14 we've been discussing and the significant but not overriding

15 issue, and we'l] rule now that the intervenors are to supply

16 to the staff and the Applicants 30 days prior to the

17 deposition a resume for the expert in question, preferably

18 pretty detailed, and a brief statement of the area of

19 expertise for which this expert is being offered, as much

| 20 helpful information as you can give, but we vould think a page

21 double spaced would do it. My theory being that with a resume

22 plus the statement of area of interest, the questioner is
'

( 23 supposed to have some information and be able to ask
| O
|

24 intelligent questions,
c

I 25 MS. GREENBLATT: Can we make this, what you called

O
!
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1 brief statement of the proffered area of expertise without

2 making a commitment that that person is going to be limited to

Il
%- 3 that area of expertise or limit that they're not going to go

4 into some other area? The reason I'm asking is that my
~

5 understanding is that all of this is voir dire, depositions

! 6 and'everything else are all voir dire, to find out. And I

7 don't want in advance of that voir dire to in the statement

8 make a. commitment that, you know, can later not be changed.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: Well I suppose you can change it later
1

10 by coming back to the Board and seeking an expansion of his

11 acknowledged area of expertise but what we're trying to do now

12 is nail it down. I would think your remedy would be to come

(]) 13 back and say and he's also an expert in windows and now that

14 I've seen all the windows in this plant, let him see that -

15 part.

16 MS. GREEN 3LATT: Part of the reason I say that is

| 17 since we don't know anything about the plant, there may be

18 areas in the plant in which the person is an expert that we

19 don't state 30 days prior to the deposition that he's an

20 expert in that area because we don't know that that area is

_ 21 something that is of importance or part of the plan, or

22 exactly how.

- 23 JUDGE KELLEY: Well then how are you going to see

| 24 that part of the plan at all?

25 MS. GREENBLATT: Well, I'm assuming that -- it is

|

|
|

. , _ -- _ _
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()
1 . sort of a' Catch 22 situation, but my. experience has been that

.

2 information comes out in depositions that gives everybody

h 3 information.

4 JUDGE KELLEY: Well, . the general concept I would

|
5 think would be to come in with so'mebody who is an alarm

! .

6 person, a' fence person, a phone person and they see the alarm

7 and fence and phone parts of the plan. If you come in with

a somebody who covers the whole plant, then you see the whole

9 plan.

10 MS. GREENBLATT: Okay, but being as general as saying

11 alarm systems would be satisfactory for.what you're talking'

12 about?
.

13 JUDGE KELLEY: I wouldn't want to decide that at this(])
14 point. We're trying to lay out some guidelines to move this

15 thing along, we haven't seen this plan either, and it's pretty

16 hard for us to sit here and split that hair at this point, you

17 can't do it.

18 MS. GREENBLATT: Let me make -- I'm sorry, are they
|

l
19 finished?

20 MR. BARTH: We're done on that point.

21 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

22 MR. BARTH: I would like to point out that the staff

23 does not yet have a complete and acceptable plan. As I look

O
24 at the schedule, I have no problem down to August 1, but I'm

25 not certain that there will be a plan of such a state of

()'

;
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1 finality and acceptability that is rational for a qualified
_

2 expert to examine it for intervenors. Our reviewers are in

) 3 the middle of a review of what they consider very tentative

4 and very draft plans.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: Well that's a good point.

6 MR. BAXTER: I disagree with the observation to a
|

7 great extent, Mr. Chairman. Our security planning people have

8 advised us that a plan was filed last fall with the NRC staff

9 and we have received one round of questions and we have

10 committed to answer those questions in April of 1984 -- 1983,

11 so we do believe the plan will be ready for access if that

12 eventuality is required, on the schedule we've discussed here.

13 JUDGE KELLEY: I think with that caveat, Mr. Barth,
(]}

14 why don't we just go ahead. People can see these things

15 differently, but our immediate procedural steps don't require

16 a finished plan.

17 Mr. Barth, anything else?

18 MR. BARTH: On the security?

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.

20 MR. BARTH: Nothing further, Your Honor.

21 JUDGE KELLEY: Does the staff do something in the

22 nature of an SER on a security plan? Is there sort of a staff

23 review document that one would need to go to hearing on, in

24 the event you had a hearing?

25 MR. BARTH: I think the problem is that in Diablo,

. -_ __. . -
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1 Your Honor, I, like the rest of them, made the commitment not

2 to discuss this at all. And the staff will come to a-

() 3 conclusion that the security plan provides adequate protection

4 for public health and safety under the Atomic Energy Act, or

5 it does not. Beyond that, I just really have no comment.

6 JUDGE KELLEY: Well at some. point --

7 MR. BARTH: 'If you want some other answer, I will

8 conside:r this with the people back home and see if we can get

9 you a d.fferent answer.

10 JUDGE KELLEY: I don't want to take a lot of time

11 this morning, it's just that we're all accustomed to waiting

12 for DES's and SER's in order to have hearings. Sitting here

13 talking about when we're going to have a hearing, if we don't(}
14 have a staff document that we have to have, then it's sort of

15 a silly discussion.

16 MR. BARTH: I think that the security contention is

17 that their plan is no good, but if you let a qualified expert

18 in, the intervenors will have this expert say that this part;

19 of the plan is no good, not the staff review is no good, the

20 staff conclusions are wrong, but that the plan is no good.
r

21 JUDGE KELLEY: Well I understand it conceptually, I'm

22 just saying I never heard of going to a safety hearing without
23 an SER and I just wondered if one can go to a hearing on

YbI

24 emergency -- or a security plan that hasn't been passed on by

25 the staff. And so I asked the question for information.

O

__ __ ._ -. _
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1. MR. BARTH: I understand. What you say makes good
~

2 sense except that the attack which has been proffered is upon

3 the plan, not upon the staff approval or staff review. They

3- 4= haven't said that our FES is no good,.they said the ER is no

5 good and for them to allege that the ER is no good they do not i

4

6 need the FES. Now they allege, or are going to allege that-
'

;

7 the security plan is no-good. You don't need our review in

8 order to determine whether or not that's correct. You're

9 going to need staff input --
,

10 JUDGE KELLEY: That answers my question. We can go

11 ahead and have a hearing on the security plan without some
,

12 . formal review ~ document from the staff, don't need it.

'

j{)' 13 MR. BARTH: Yes, sir, there's no question of that --

'

14 yes, sir.*

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Fine..

16 MR. BAXTER: There is, I note Mr. Chairman, a section

17 of the SER that's published called physical security, it's
|

| 18 brief and it contains only the final conclusions of the staff,

19 but that does come out consistent with the other issues.
I

20 JUDGE KELLEY: Right. But you wouldn't have to wait

21 for that, you know what that's going to say -- well,

22 presumably. You don't need that to hold a hearing is all I'm

- 23 saying.

24 MR. BAXTER: No, there's not a lot of information in
|

| 25 the statement position.

. O
'

,
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; 1 JUDGE KELLEY: There is~some sentiment in the room,

2 shared by theLBoard, to just continue and'see if we can't get

.() 3 through our business here. [

4- MS.'GREENBLATT: Are we done with this point?
,

5 JUDGE KELLEY: No, not necessarily. I thought we

6' were close but --

7 MS. GREENBLATT: We may be.

8. JUDGE KELLEY: What about going ahead and maybe we. ,

!
'

9 can get done in an hour and a half or so.

10 MR. BAZTER- We wrA:ld prefer that. ;

11 JUDGE KELLEY: - Any objection?

12 ' (No response.)

;(}- 13 JUDGE KELLEY:, Ms. Greenblatt?

14 MS. GREENBLATT: A couple of different points I

15 wanted to make in response to this schedule proposed by Mr.

16 Baxter.

t 17 JUDGE KELLEY: Right.

18 MS. GREENBLATT: As you know, it's not something we,

19 agreed on prior, we just saw it for,the first time.;

20 There's a more general question I have about whether ,

21 this schedule is intended to go on simultaneously with

22 everything else, and if so would it be before this Board when
j.

; 23 convenient or another Board when not convenient, as with the
: C)
( 24 rest of the hearing schedules? Would it be subject to the

25 stipulation agreed upon earlier that all discovery is put off

()'

N
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1 when a hearing is in progress, or would it be on a completely

2 separate track and moving simultaneously with everything else?

( 3 I don't know what --

4 JUDGE KELLEY: That's a good question. I think in

5 all likelihood it will be before a different Board if it goes

6 to hearing. I thank this Board will probably keep it for

7 awhile, up through these next three, four steps we're talking

8 about, but if it goes to a hearing it may well go to a

9 different Board, and in that regard we wouldn't want to tie

10 the hands of another Board on scheduling matters. We might go

11 ahead with a tentative schedule here that gives some sort of a

12 road map for everybody concerned, but the Board that took this

(]) 13 case over, if it's a different Board, may want to do some

14 schedule modification and you should be aware of the fact _that

15 if there is a different Board that might happen.

16 As to the simultaneity question, the way it's written

17 it's simultaneous.

18 MS. GREENBLATT: If that were to be so and if there -

19 were not to be'the kind of automatic putting things off during
,

20 the course of a hearing, that would I think work a hardship on

21 the intervenors to be doing these two things at once, even

Z2 though I'm representing people in this respect and other

23 people are represented not by me as far as the legal work is

24 concerned in another respect.

25 MR. BAXTER: That raises a fundamental, perhaps

O
\

- - - - - -. . ___ _.- -_--__--. - -
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O
1 misanderstanding that Ms. Greenblatt and I have. It's my

2 understanding that if the Diablo Canyon Protective Order

3 format is followed here, the only people who have access to

4 any designated portions of this plan that are turned over to

5 them by the Board's rulings would be Ms. Greenblatt, the

6 counsel, and the expe e.s. And that creates no overlapping

7 burden for the other participants in the safety and

8 environmental hearings, which is why we think it is amenable

9 to a separate track End if necessary a separate Licensing

10 Board to go forward.

11 MS. GREENBLATT: Once you get to that point, that's
e

12 correct, but up until that point as far as the depositions and

Q 13 so on are concerned, it isn't at all.

14 JUDGE KELLEY: That's just in the next couple or
|

(
15 three months though, right?

16 MR. BAXTER: I don't understand what other people-

17 have to get ready for the depositions. We're the ones that

.
18 have to get ready.

|
19 MS. GREENBLATT: Like I say, I had that question.

!
20 JUDGE KELLEY: Right.

21 MS. GREENBLATT: That -- assuming that to be true now

22 that I've gotten a response, the timing of the first few steps

23 is not something we could agree to. We would ask that, given

24 everything else that's going on, that the depositions not take

05 place until probably the first week in May. For one thing,

O
,

,

.
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O
1 I'm going to be out of town the first week in April, to

2 vacation with my family, separate from this. In terms of us

(
U 3 meeting with experts and trying to find out exactly who is,

4 qualified to do what, being able to get the information to,

5 everybody 30 days in advance.of deposition, that much we
'

6 cannot do in the next week, week and a half. We've got to

7 have a little more time to do that, particularly if we have to

8 give it to folks 30 days in advance, so we would ask that that

9 whole thing be moved up by 30 days.
'

10 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Baxter?
.

11 MR. BAXTER: Well I'm anxious to get started. I

12 assumed until today we were talking about just one person. I

(]) 13 wonder whether if since -- if we are talking about a potential

'

14 dozen, can't we get started with some reasonable group earlier

15 and we can talk about doing some more in May if necessary.

16 MS. GREENBLATT: Well I can't do it on April 8

17 regardless. We could probably have one person ready some

18 immediate time thereafter as long as it were unders,tood that

19 we could submit these other resumes and still have the 30
|

| 20 days. I expect we would want to have a cutoff-date.

21 JUDGE KELLEY: I think we need a date. We've spent a

22 lot of time talking about this, let's settle it.

23 I don't understand why you need 30 days.

24 'MS. GREENBLATT: If we're going to get everybody

25 ready, get the information for all the people ready and to the
()!

._.
_ _.
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1 Applicants, just as a practical matter it would take 30 days.

2 This is not, at least for myself and I think for some of the

() 3 others, this is not our full time job.

' 4- JUDGE KELLEY: Oh, I. understand;that, but all these

5 people -- if these people are experts, they've already got

6 resumes, correct?
!- '

7 MS. GREENBLATT: Yes.
,

8 JUDGE KELLEY: So you're writing a page about cach !
.

9 one.

10 MS. GREENBLATT: We've got to contract with them,

11 we've got to figure out who can do.what. It's a question of

12 getting together with people and getting people -- I.can't do

({} 13 that within the next week.

14 JUDGE.KELLEY: I think 30 days is too long.

15 MS. GREENBLATT: Okay.

16 JUDGE KELLEY: What's April 8th?

| 17 MR. BAXTER: It's a Friday.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: What about April 18th?

19 MS. GREENBLATT: We'll try.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, April 18th, other dates moved up

21 10 days. Anything that falls on' Saturday or Sunday skips

22 over. Anything else on this subject? Ms. Greenblatt,
,

l 23 anything else?

O
24 MS. GREENBLATT: Only one thing and that is with

i

25 regard to this whole schedule, and this applies to the latter

O

|

|
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O
1 part of it so I realize we're in the very early stages of

.

2 planning. The people we have talked to so far indicate they.

() would not-be able to make contentions about the plan until3

4 they were able to have a walk-through of -- as opposed to just

5 offering some paper -- to sae in fact whether things that are

6 said to be in place are in place and if they're in place:

properly and so forth. And that walk-through would be at some7

8 time before the plant is fully operating but after everything

9 is in place, and I understand that'this has occurred at times,

10 this is not unusual and the experts need it to make an

11 assessment.

12 MR. BARTH: Your Honor --

13 JUDGE KELLEY: One at a time please.'()'
14 MR. BAXTER: Intervenors in an NRC proceeding are not

15 in the position of being substitutes for the NRC's Inspection

16 and Enforcement Branch. They are expected to make contentions

17 on the basis of available documentation,'and if those
|
I 18 contentions are admitted discovery may or may not include

19 inspection of the plant or additional materials. Otherwise,

20 we could say let's all go out after the plant is 100% built

21 and see that everything we talked about is here. That's a job

22 that adjudicatory boards do not need to decide the issues
,

i

23 raised and that they can and should delegate to staff

24 inspectors to do according-to their decision.
l
! 25 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. . Mr. Barth?

O
.
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1 MR. BARTH: Essentially the same thing, Your Honor.

2 The proffer was that they need a walk-through to see that

(7> 3 everything that is supposed to be in place is in place.
4 That's the job of Enforcement and Inspection by NRC, that's

5 not an allegation of a defect in the planning.

6 JUDGE KELLEY: Well, I want to make sure I understand

7 what you're saying. I might just mention, and I'll mention

8 this later, we are interested in a site visit but that's sort

9 of a step away from what we're talking about here.

10 Are you saying that you want a -- I'll call it a
confirmatory walk-through that takes place when everything is11

'
12 built and --

13 MS. GREENBLATT: That's my understanding from the
{])

14 experts that I've talked to.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Are you also asking for a

walk-through prior to the time that you file contentions on16

17 the plan?

18 MS. GREENBLATT: I would think so.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Those are two different things.

20 MS. GREENBLATT: As I say, it may be premature now.

I just wanted to let people know that it's not on this21

schedule but it is something we would contemplate asking for22
,

23 when the time came.

24 JUDGE KELLEY: Well I think we'll just take it under

25 advisement. I understand the request and I understand the

O
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()
I point that you've made.

2 MS..GREENBLATT: The final point I have is that we

3 -would like the -- if possible to get the names and resumes of

4 CP&L's planners who- put~ together the- plan. .

5 MR. BAXTJR: It seems to me that's discovery.

6 JUDGE KELLEY: You can get that on discovery, that's

7 clear. I don't know whether you can get it now --

8 MR. BAXTER: We're following the Diablo Ccnyon

9 precedent set by an Appeal Board before we even determine that

10 there is going to be a litigable issue on physical security.

11 It is after that has been determined that you may have access
: .

12 to discovery.

(]) 13 JUDGE KELLEY: That seems correct..

14 MS. GREENBLATT: If we wanted, for example, to make

- 15 contentions that their people were not qualified.

16 JUDGE KELLEY: Such contentions have been made.

17 MS. GREENBLATT: We wouldn't be able to get discovery

18 about their people's qualifications until after the

19 contentions were due.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: 'I confess I'm talking out of a certain

21 amount of ignorance here. Do the qualifications of security

22 people get filed with the NRC staff as part of the

| 23 application, Mr. Barth?

,

24 MR. BARTH: To my knowledge, they do not, Your Honor,
l

| 25 but may I --

:
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1 JUDGE KELLEY: Reactor operators do, for example.

2 MR. BARTH: -- make an observacion? You can't allege

.).. 3 that a plan is bad because the planner is a dummy if the plan

4 is good. Now they're going to have to take the' security plan

5 and find a defect with the plan. The intellectual attributes

6 of the planner, good, bad or indifferent, are irrelevant to

7 the substantive matter of whether or not the plan is right.

8 The allegation by these people respectively is that there are
\

9 defects in the security plan and it really is not sound to try

10 and appraise that plan by the intellect of the person that

11 wrote it. They have a big fat fence in front, it's a good

12 fence, you look at the fence, you look at the plan for the

({') 13 fence, I don't care whether the man is a good man or a bad man

14 as long as the fence is. So the resumes of the CP&L people

15 really is irrelevant to defects in the plan. It's just a

16 collateral issue that should not even be allowed or go any

17 further.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: I think we're probably into a little

19 premature argument on proposed contentions. There is nothing

20 to stop you from making such a contention and you may well

21 draw a position from other parties on the contentionsitself,'

22 but I think we ought to cross that bridge when we get to it.

23 Okay. I think we've covered the security plan aspect

O..

24 then and we are going to -- let me just state this for the
O

25 record, we're adopting this proposed plan with two

O

- - - _
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We're moving the times up ten days all the way. 1- modifications.

_
. 2 'down the line, to begin on the 18th of April. We are -- I

( beliave we agreed to reverse the filing obligations between3

4- .the.intervenors on-the one hand and the staff and Applicant on-

1

5 the other; that.is to say, the staff and Applicant go first

6 following the deposition'and then the intervenors would

7 respond. The last two entries-are simply reversed, that was
!

8 an error. Also with the understanding that should this go to

9 a different Board, as it well might, particularly the later

~ 10 parts of the schedule might be modified in some respects.

11 Does that conform.with people's understanding?

12 MR. BAXTER: Just an addition might be made that the

() - 13' intervenors resumes and in) formation will be served on the

14 Applicants and the staff by March 19th'which would be!

15 consistent with the April 18th --
t

16 JUDGE KELLEY: That is correct, yes.
,

17 MR. BARTH: Your Honor, I would like to take issue

18 with the Power Company. I would like your Order to say that s

19 they will be in our hands because service under the Rul_es

20 provides another five days and we're cutting it short. We

21 would like to see those resumes 30 days prior, not have them

22 dropped in the mail somewhere. You're talking about 25% of

23 the total time.

O
24 JUDGE KELLEY: Well it's an' allocation in respect to

25 burden. Intervenors have the burden of finding these people

O

-- - ._ _ __ .. _ - - --
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(G't
1 in'the first place, so I think I'll leave it as it is, mailing

2 is sufficient.

() 3 MR. BAXTER: Should we make one day change, the 19th

4 is a Saturday, make it Friday the 18th?'

5 JUDGE KELLEY: All right.

6 MS. GREENBLATT: Well --

7 JUDGE KELLEY: You just won one, that's not unfair.

8 MR. EDDLEMAN: It is unfair.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: I think it's fair -- the 18th. You've

10 still got a net gain of four, Mr. Eddleman, that's not bad.

11 MR.-EDDLEMAN: Judge, you don't know what we're going

12 to have to go through to get to this, we'll try our best and '

(]) 13 that's all I can say.

14 MS. GREENBLATT: Let me just ask one question. Am I.

15 to understand that questions about whether the schedule is too

16 tight in the latter part of the schedule; for example, enough

17 time to prepare testimony after the end of discovery and so

18 forth, that those ar'e being just taken under consideration for

19 now?

20 JUDGE KELLEY: We are simply saying that the latter

21 part of the schedule, say after -- at least after September 1,

22 is open to reconsideration. We'd like to have something and

23 we've got something --

24 MS. GREENBLATT: I just want to make it clear that we

25 think it's too tight.

.O
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1 JUDGE KELLEY: It'll take a motion to change it, but

2 it may be appropriate.

() 3 Okay. Just a couple of other matters here and then

4 we need to take a five minute break and then we can spend a.

5 little time on discovery and the other matters that are

6 pending. I mentioned a site visit in connection with Ms.
*

7 Greenblatt's interest in a walk-through, and the Board would

8 be interested in making a site visit and I'm sure the other

9 parties would like to do the same. It occurred to us that we

10 may want to have another prehearing of this sort after we get

11 in whatever we're going to get in in the way of contentions on

12 the Draft Environmental Statement. Now that's due in late

() 13 March, did you say, Mr. Barth?

14 MR. BARTH: Yes, Your Honor.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: And you're recall that the procedure

16 for filings and counter-filings are in the Order of last

17 September, but just roughly it means that any new contentions,

18 revised contentions, would be due in late April, responses are

19 due in mid-May or thereabouts, and in view of the fact that we

'

20 simply deferred a fair number of contentions last summer in

L 21 the environmental area, there may well be warrant for us to

22 all get together again and discuss some of those points and

i
23 also see how things are going. So I don't think we want to

24 set a date, but we are just for the record thinking in terms

25 of coming down here probably early June. We would also want

O

. -. .
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O
1 to build in some time between responses on any of those

2 contentions, some time for the Applicants and staff and

() 3 intervenors and everybody to discuss and negotiate some of the

4 points, possibly resolving some of them. But if we were to

5 come down here in June, that may be a good time for us to

6 arrange a site visit if that can be done frcm the Applicants'

7 end.

8 MR. BAXTER: That's fine.
.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: I'm just mentioning that at this

to point. Do you think that would be a suitable time?

11 MR. BAXTER: I don't see why not, Mr. Chairman.

12 JUDGE KELLEY: I just mention that and you can keep

13 it in mind.

14 With regard to any filings that may be made on a

15 Draft Environmental Statement, let me just say a couple of

16 things. We tried to anticipate that in the Order'of last

17 September and sort of lay out each step, and I think it's

18 pretty clear, but there is one area that you ought to at least

19 be aware of. That is the Commission has taken up for re'' aa <

20 couple of issues from the Catawba case that generated this

21 notion that information in these institutional type review

22 documents, if it's new information, is a source for new

23 contentions as they come out. By way of just information, the

24 Commission has-taken that up, the parties have filed on it,

25 and it generated some interest, there's a brief from the

O

. _. _ ._
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1 Atomic Industrial Forum, the industry group, on the one hand,

2 and the Union of Concerned Scientists, on the other. And
9

' 3 what's especially interesting here is the fact that there's an

4 issue up there that may come to us first and I don't really

5 think the Commission is going to get around to deciding it

6 before then.

7 They have first taken this question of whether you

8 should not apply these various -- I'll call them lateness

9 factors, as a matter of -- really as a matter of compulsion

to under the Atomic Energy Act. That's what the Appeal Board and

11 the Licensing Board both held, and secondly though, they have

12 taken up the question'of -- I'll just have to paraphrase it,

(]) 13 but in filing a contention, let's say I have a Draft

14 Environmental Statement. What happens if the contents of the

15 e'_atement that you seek to challenge was in an earlier

la document, more likely than not the Environmental Report? The

17 Appeal Board's decision spoke of these new contentions being

18 " wholly dependent" on what was in the new document. Well,

19 they're going to look at that and you're got a range of

20 opinion up there. The? industry says that if it's in the prior

21 document and you did file on the prior document, you're too

22 late on the DES and of course the Union of Concerned

23 Scientists says the opposite. Their view is if it's in the

24 DES, it's ipso facto new and everything is wide open at that

25 stage. Then there are some intermediate points I suppose on

_

w=
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1 the spectrum.

2 The Board that I'm on had this problem in Catawba

() where we had some contentions that were said to be new but3

4 that Board decided that everything that was in that contention

5 was back there in the ER, so it was rejected. That's

6 inconsistent with the Union of Concerned' Scientists' position.

h as I just indicated. But I suppose there are some ranges, you

8 could have a contention that was -- had a piece of new

9 information from the DES but everything else in it was old.

10 Well is that wholly dependent? I don't know and I expect

11 we'll be arguing about that in a few months if you find

12 something like that in the DES you want to challenge. But

(} 13 there isn't much around in the way of guidance and you've got

14 to be aware of these differences and realize that you've just

15 got to use your own common sense and you're not going to find

16 much precedent.

17 But that's just a little comment on the law and the

18 fact that it is still uncertain.

19 We would like you to do this, if you file a

20 contention on the DES; you know, that can be the usual
'

21 contentien, a couple or three sentences, but in a separate

22 paragraph below the contention, we would like you to write the

23 "what's new" paragraph, and that will explain why this

24 contention could not have been advanced before and cite --
i

25 don't just say it, but cite some section. You know, here it

O

|

!
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1 is on this page, that's never been here before. It does seem

2 to us that the burden is on the proponent to show that it is
_

A..

; v' 3 new, in some fashion, and it's up to you to argue if you know

4 on why it's new. It may well be something that will bear some
e
-

5 arguing, but we do at least want a statement of position about
_

why it's new, why it is " wholly dependent" on the DES and6

F

g 7 that's just going to make it a lot more manageable from the
T
-

8 standpoint of the Board and the parties. In fact, if you

- 9 don't do that, it's almost impossible because a lot of this

10 material has been around before in one form or another and we
b

11 just find ourselves wading through the ER and all the rest,{
12 not knowing where to go. So we think it's reasonable to impose

( () 13 that requirement.

14 Do you want to take just five minutes?

15 MR. READ: Could I ask just one question before

~

16 break?

17 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes, sure.

1 18 MR. READ: Some of the deferred contentions wereg

! 19 rather broad.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.
F

b 21 MR. READ: Would it be -- if we feel that the new

22 information or whatever would be included within the scope of

23 that earlier deferred contention, would it be permissible to

24 simply specify that in the "what's new" paragraph?
:

25 JUDGE KELLEY: I don't want to anticipate a lot of

kh



i

l

'I
l

540

t'h
\_/

1 argument from the various parties. I'll give you an offhand

2 reaction, which would be that if you've got an earlier kind of

() 3 broad contention and you find something a lot more specific in

4 the DES, advance a specific contention and drop the other one,

5 would be one thing you could do. You may still get an argument

6 that you're new specific cne was back there in the ER. That

7 may well happen. But to the extent you can get more specific,

8 I would think that would be desirable.

9 Now I don't want to foreclose argument on other

10 sides, but that's just a very informal reaction. Okay? While

11 we're on it, any other questions about that whole procedure?

12 (No response.)

(} 13 MR. BARTH: Your Honor, with regard to the DES, I

14 would like to point out that the environmental effects of

15 transportation of fuel will not be included in the DES.

16 Recently the staff filed a brief -- recently being December

17 13, 1982 -- in Catawba regarding the applicability of Table

18 S-4 to Transportation. We'll xerox this brief and send it to

19 all of the parties, everybody. The brief we filed represents

20 our current position with regard to the environmental effects

21 of transportation of fuel.

22 JUDGE KELLEY: Right.

23 MR. BARTH: This is also -- I rechecked our papers --_

24 consistent with our original opposition to the transportation

25 contention when we had the prehearing conference considering

O

.
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1. the contentions. .This is more elaborate and I will serve it

2 upon everybody..

() 3 JUDGE KELLEY: I know that brief and I think it would
,

4 be useful to the parties. Could you at the same time in the

5 same envelope send them a copy of the staff's brief to the

6 Commission on those two Catawba issues?

7 MR. BARTH: Yes, Your Honor.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Again, I think it gives you the

9 background and kind of where things stand. You may or may not

to agree with what the staff does, but it's useful to know.

! 11 MR. BARTH: We'll do it. ,

i 12 JUDGE KELLEY: Let's take another five minutes and. ,

() 13 really hold it to five.

| 14 MR. BAXTER: I do have one question --

15 JUDGE KELLEY: I'm sorry, go ahead.

16 MR. BAXTER: -- on the procedure. It applies more

17 generally than just the DES, we're interested in confirming

18 our reading of a paragraph in the September 22, 1982 g
s

19 Memorandum and Order which set the general procedure _for

20 considering deferred contentions. And the way we read it -- we

21 wanted to get confirmation -- is that 30 days after some new

22 document comes out, that the intervenor who has a deferred

23 contention sometime previously, must submit a piece of paper

24 that either says we submit the old contention for ruling as it

25 stands, withdraw it or revise it on the basis of some new

O
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1 information, and also plead any new contentions. And that

2 otherwise, they don't get a Board ruling on deferred

) contentions that were originally pleaded and yet not ruled3

4 upon. That's the way I read it but I wanted to make sure we

5 aren't going to have some deferred contentions that

6 unintentionally drift into purgatory.

7 JUDGE KELLEY: That was the intention, it seems

8 reasonable. It's just "I'm standing on the following", if

9 that's what you want to do, or whatever else.

10 Anything else on that topic before we break?

11 (No response.)

12 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, five minutes.

() 13 (A short recess was taken.)
1-4 JUDGE KELLEY: We're back on the record. We

15 indicated in the Notice of this Prehearing that we want to

16 spend a little bit of time talking about discovery. In an NRC

17 proceeding like this, this material is pretty familiar to the

18 lawyers but those who haven't been in NRC practice, there are

19 maybe some surprises and a few traps for the unwary, and we'd

20 just like to spend a little time talking about some of these

21 points and then I know there have been a lot of

22 interrogatories served very recently and we did toll the time

23 on those. We'll talk about setting due times, buIt we also,
24 time permitting, might take a little time to let people raise

25 questions that may have been raised in their minds by

0

-
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1 interrogatories that have been actually served.
.

2 I'm not talking now necessarily about Board rulings

i 3 but rather discussion of problem areas, but they may be-
,

4 illustrated by some of the interrogatories. '

5 Let me just quickly as background walk through this

6 step-by-step procedure-that is involved when you get into

7 formal discovery and we'll say here and we'll say again and

8 'we'll say again and again, we're very much in favor of-

9- informal discovery. The less we see of formal discovery, the

to happier we are going to be, for reasons that are about to

11 become obvious, but let me just walk through.these steps first

12 - and then we'll walk through some of these other problems that

_ () 13 crop up.

14 It commences, as you know, when contentions are

15 admitted for discovery. We've had discovery open in this case

.

16 since last September 22 on a lot of contentions. We didn't

17 see any until last month, so some time did get lost. I ,

r
l
'

18 - frankly thought I'd see discovery going on earlier, but in any '

|

19 - event, here we are today and now we have a schedule and I

20 expect it will move forward a little more expeditiously.

'

21 You've got to serve your answers or objections within

22 14 days plus 5 days for mailing. This is in 10 CFR 2.740, and

23 that contains most of the discovery rules. At the same time,

'

24 you have to file a motion for Protective Order. This, as far
,

; 25 as I can make out, is sort of a silly, boilerplate, useless

()

.
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1 pleading, which is required by the Rules. Otherwise, I don't !

2 see-any point in filing it. And I say it that way because you
'

3 filed your answers, you filed your objections, right? If

4 you're objecting to an interrogatory, obviously you don't want
1 ,

5 to answer it. But on a separate. piece of paper, you file

6 something called Motion for Protective' Order, which says-

7 please protect me from filing answers to these questions for

8 the reasons I:previously stated. At least that's what I've

9 seen. Now can somebody suggest to me any other purpose that
4

to this pleading-serves? I don't know what it is.

11 MR. BAXTER: My reading of the Rules of Practice, Mr.

12 Chairman, are that a Motion for Protective Order is not

(]} 13 required in the event you have entered an objection to an

14 interrogatory. It's not easy to read, I grant you, and I

15 spent a-lot of time trying to figure it out, but that the
4

16 . burden then falls on the discovering party if they still want

'
17 to pursue it, to file a-Motion to Compel Discovery.

|

18 Now an alternative to an objection is to file a
'

c

19 Motion for Protective Order. But if one files an objection,
,

20 you need not file a Motion for Protective Order. At least
j

21 that's how I read it.

22 JUDGE KELLEY: What do you make of the last sentence

23 of 2.740(f)? That seems to say that you're estopped from

.

objecting unless you file a Motion for a Protective Order.24

; 25 MR. BAXTER: But an objection is a response under

,
-

1

,

4
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1 the Rules.

2 JUDGE KELLEY: See, I'm going to learn more here than

3 you guys are. All right, so you're saying what? What do you

4 think that means?

5 MR. BAXTER: That if you respond to an interrogatory

6 by either answering it or objecting to it, then you need no.

7 file a Motion for Protective Order, and it's up to the other

8 side to file a Motion to Compel, but rather than -- if you're

9 not going to answer it or object to it, then you must file a

10 Motion for Protective Order to defend against a Motion to

11 Compel.

12 JUDGE KELLEY: Let me look at that again. (Pause.)

([) 13 So you're.saying that you can come in and file a Motion for

14 Protective Order without objecting?

15 MR. BAXTER: Yes, sir. Or that you can not defend

16 against a Motion to Compel unless you have done one of those

17 two, either objected or asked for a protective order which is

18 then before the Board.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Yeah, 't't when you file for a

20 protective order, don't you have to file your objections?

21 MR. BAXTER: That is not how I read the Regulations.

22 JUDGE KELLEY: But what are you going to say in the
.
.

9 23 Motion for Protective Order, unless you're going to say what

24 your objections are?

25 MR. BAXTER: I agree with you that maybe in terms of
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1 substance, it isn't'a big difference.. These are technical

2 rules I didn't write.

3 JUDGE.KELLEY: I'm not blaming you~.

4- (Laughter.)

5 MR. BAXTER: And that's how I read them. You would

6~ Say maybe many of the:same things, they're burdensome, they're

7 . irrelevant.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Sure, I don't see why not.

9 MR. BAXTER: That's why I don't see many Motions for

10 Protective Order.

11 JUDGE KELLEY: I see them all the time.

12 MR. BAXTER: Oh!

13 JUDGE KELLEY: They're one page, they say please
'

(}
14 grant this relief for the reasons I've stated in this other

15 piece of paper. But'in any' event, I don't want to take a lot

16 of time, if you file your -- the important thing are the

17 answer or the objections -- answers or cojections, as.far as

18 I'm concerned; answer the thing or object to it. And this

19 rule can be read to say you're also supposed to move for a

2c- protective order. Tc be on the safe side, go ahead. It's not

21 very important.

22 That then gets followed by a Motion to Compel, whicn

23 comes 10 days later plus 5 days for mailing. Now we'll get

O.

24 bacl; to that. On a Motion to Compel, there is that time limit
,

'

25 of 10 days plus 5 days for mailing. I've said in other cases,
,

O

.
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1 and maybe it!s not -- I don't see anything wrong with it, but

2 I'd'like to get your reaction.

( )' The Rules set that'down as a time limit and so my3

4 assumption.is that if a Motion to Compel is not filed on a

5 timely basis, that's the end of it. And the Motion for

6 Protective Order is automatically granted, the Board doesn't

7 have to do anything, that's that.

8 Any comment?

9 MR. PAYNE: Well just because I've never practiced in

10 . front of the NRC, my experience in state and federal court is

. 11 when the other party objects or doesn't respond to discovery

12 you filed, the Judge doesn't want you to file a Motion to

(]) 13 Compel until you've tried to sit down and talk with them and

14 exchange some letturs and God knows what all. If you come in

| 15 there immediately a week later and file your Motion to Compel

16 and want the Judge to hear it, he's going to look at you like

: 17 you're crazy. So my initial response would be to spend a few

18 weeks trying to work out whatever the problems are before I
,

19 bring it in front of you. You're telling me that if I do

20 that, I've just, you'know, missed the ship, as it were.

21 JUDGE KELLEY: I want to come to that, the idea of

22 negotiation. Sure. Okay, any other reactions to that?

23 MR. BAXTER: Well my answer to Mr. Payne would be in

O
24 part, you wouldn't have to wait until the due date for a

25 response to start the discussion. You could start the

O
:
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I discussion right after you get it. But under my reading of

2 the Regulations, if ona. objected to a discovery request, and

({} 3 the other_ party didn't pursue it, then that is that and the

4 Board need not rule.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: What I was going to suggest, and let
!

6 me ask'the staff too what their thought is on this. What I'm

7 trying to do is minimize burden and paper generation in this

8 whole process. So my point is here if I don't get a timely

9 motion, that's that. But if you negotiate and you do intend

10 to force it, what you could do is advise the Board that you're

11 doing that -- just call us up, and then you won't toll the

12 time. Now I don't know, that's another possibility.

13 MR. PAYNE: Well I assume I could always withdraw the

| 14 motion and I can generate the paper, file the Motion to

15 Compel, and if we're still talking and settle it, then just

16 advise the Board that they need not rule on it.

17 JUDGE KELLEY: That creates -- see how complicated

18 this all is. If you come in with a Motion to Compel to me,

I
_

then I'm under a compulsion from the U. S. Nuclear Regulatory19

20 Commission to decide these cases, move them right along. Now
|
i

21 I'll tell you in a minute why I don't want an answer to a

22 Motion to Compel. Am I supposed to sit there and let it

23 gather dust, or what am I supposed to do with it? So that's

24 -- I guess if I sat down and spent three or four days on a

25 Motion to Compel and the lawyer came in next week and said

,

i
1
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1 never mind, I'm withdrawing that, I would -- well, there's a

2 problem with that too.

() 3 You were going to say something, Mr. Barth?

4 ER. BARTH: Our view of the discovery rules is

5 consistent with what's said, I don't have any kind of

6 variance, I thinkJthat a Motion to Compel must be timely

7 answered or you simply issue an Order to Compel, there's no

8 question about that. I think that you don't_ sit around the

9 office and have something come in and say forget it.

10 JUDGE KELLEY: Well I was thinking specifically

11 though about -- let's focus on a Motion to Compel. A Motion

12 to Compel is due within a certain time frame, and if I don't

13 get it, what I'm suggesting is I'm going to forget it, it's{)
14 all ove'r.with. Do you agree with that?

15 MR. BARTH: I think you're quite right, we agree with

16 that. That's the way it should be.
4

17 JUDGE KELLEY: Unless, as Mr. Payne points out, if he
.

18 calls up the other side and they are going to sit down and

19 work all of this out and he really thinks he can work out a

; 20 lot of it, if he calls up and says I still may'want to file a

21 Motion to Compel, but I'm negotiating with the other side,

22 then we can toll the time. That makes sense to me. Does that

23 seem sensible?
.O 24 MR. BAXTER: Yes.

,

4

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. So do that. Do that.

. .- _ .. . _ -. . .
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0 1 MR. BAXTER: The only question would be, does the

2 Board want to be informed that the parties are discussing.

() 3 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes, and I'll say on the record now,

4 if it comes to a point where you're thinking about a Motion to

5 Compel, but you're negotiating, just let us know. A phone

6 call is good enough.

7 Now that dispenses with an Answer to a Motion to

8 Compel and that's what I mean by a trap for the unwary. If

9 you're not in this practice much, you won't find it in 740.

10 There really is such a thing; it's found in 2. -- 10 CRF
.

11 2.730 (b) , and I guess I always thought that maybe this was the

12 second most worthless pleading in NRC practice in this sense,

13 you've got a party coming in objecting to a bunch of

14 questions, right? He files his objections, back comes the

15 opposing party with something called a Motion to Compel
16 answering all of his objections. Now that ought to be enough,

17 but no, there's a separate pleading called an Answer to a

18 Motion to Compel, which takes two more weeks plus 5 days for

19 mailing. It didn't used to be in the Rules at all, it was

20 there by implication because a Motion to Compel was called a
21 Motion, all motions get answered. If you called it an

22 application, then you wouldn't get one but anyway it's in
23 there and it gives a party the right to file an Answer. Now

O 24 it very graciously allows the Licensing Board to handle all

25 this on the phone and write down everything the parties said.

O
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1

-

O
'

'

, (Laughter.)

2 JUDGE KELLEY: Believe me, it's in there. We don't

() 3 want to do that. Quite frankly, I'd rather not get such

4 pleadings. It just seems to me if you're going to object to

5 ' interrogatories, say what your objection is and that's enough.

6 -After all, it's not the case, it's whether you're going to <

7 answer a question or not. Then you come back and the other

8 side gets their chance and that's that.

9 Now you do have a right to file -- I would say this,

| 10 we do not intend to avail ourselves of the privilege of

11 writing down everything that the parties say on the telephone.

12 You can see this on page 77 of the Rules -- sorry, it's

13 730(h), I said (b) and it's (h). There's all this business
{

,

14 about Judges writing up what's said on the phone and we'd

15 rather not-do that. We don't have to, it says "may", it

16 doesn't say "shall". So I would say this, if you want to file

17 an answer and you've got a r.ght to under this rule, call up

18 the Board and say I'm going to file an answer and we'll sit

19 there and wait for it to arrive. But we'd just as soon not

20 have it frankly. If you think you've stated your position
|

| 21 adequately in your objection, that ought to be enough.

22 MR. RUNKLE: I see a real purpose to have an Answer

23 to a Motion to Compel though. In answering interrogatories

24 for one, if you had a general objection and I think that I am

25 not going to brief every objection I have to every

O

|
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I) interrogatory question that needs to have an objection, and if1

2 I have a Motion to Compel back-with a legal brief on it,.I

3 would want to be able to have the opportunity to respond back-(])
4 -with more than just "I object-to-this question for the

5 .following reasons",-I want to be able to present facts and

'
6 cases and everything else.

7 JUDGE KELLEY: Well let me make sure I understand
i

8 you. The interrogatories -- okay, I serve interrogatories on

9 you, right? And you answer some-and you object to some

10 others.

- 11 MR. RUNKLE: Right.

12 JUDGE KELLEY: Now why can't you at that stage write

13 specific, reasonably detailed objections?
O'

14 MR. RUNKLE: Several of the objections to
I

'

15 interrogatories have gone up all the way on appeal to the

16 Commission and to courts. And it would help you to make your

17 decision, maybe just a phone call to say we're going to answer-

18 that may solve that, but there are certain objections that may

'19 be the big issue in the whole case.

20 MR. BARTH: Your Honor, may the staff stick its car
'

21 in?

Z2 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.

23 MR. BARTH: Your Honor, the first case on discovery

O. 24 of course was Hickman vs. Taylor, which was written by Frank

25 Murphy on the Supreme Court, and that details the kinds of
'

d
|

! _. - - ..
.

'



!
__ i

.

553-

|
1

(~h
N/ i objections which can be made, and they are very short.

2 It's irrelevant to an issue, it requires that I do |
|

3 *:ork which is not required, and you have very few other l(])
4 objections. It's burdensome, that's not an objection. I

5 tnink that in my mind when I object to answering an

6 interrogatory, I'm quite willing to state in detail why, and

7 rest my case on your decision that I'm either right or wrong.

8 I don't need a lot of law cases. I know of no objection to an

9 interrogatory that has gone to the Commission or the federal

10 courts, at our agency. The law is very clear on this matter.

11 The kinds'of objections you make just are very, very few; it's

12 information not within my possession or control. But to be

13 successful to them, they have to answer. We're not talking

14 about a Supreme Court brief, we're talking about very, very

15 limited objections.

16 I think this is a diminimus concern. I think from
i

17 our point of "iew, if we object to an interrogatory, we will

i 18 do so with such specification you can make a decision whether
|

19 we're right or wrong at the time.

20 MR. TREBY: If I might add to that, the staff will do

! 21 that, we will specify what our objection is. I think that the

22 purpose of the Answer to a Motion to Compel is that the
,

l

23 drafters of the Regulations originally intended that discovery'

(-
\/ 24 between the parties is just that, between the parties, and

25 that the Board would not get drawn into any of this until the

~%
)

-
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() Motion to Compel came because otherwise it wasn't before the1

2 Board.

3 And so if a party just simply said "I object, it's[])
4 outside the scope of your contention" and left it at that and

5 if the other party didn't want to pursue it, that was the end

6 of it. But if a Motion to Compel was then filed saying I want

7 you to answer it, I don't agree that's outside the scope, and

8 sets forth all the reasons, that was why the party who had

9 previously objected, since it is now a matter before the
to Board, would have his opportunity to set forth all of his

11 legal arguments. That's why I think there are these

12 opportunities for the answer, but I see no difficulty in

13 short-cutting the process and just having all parties now

0
1-4 indicate with some specificity their objections, realizing

15 that some other party may or may not file a Motion to Compel.

16 I guess there may be some instances when you will

17 persuade the other party not to seek -- file a Motion to

18 Compel because of the weight of your argument, I guess. But I

19 think that was the reason for it.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: I think that's helpful background. It

21 does slow up the whole process because, you know, your second

22 shot, the answers just aren't very serious and then you wait

23 for something else to come down. But in any event, I think we

24 would prefer to have detailed answers. If you're going to

25 object, go ahead and say why you're objecting and then don't

O
.

6
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/~h
\/ 1 come back with an answer.

2 MR. TREBY: Now the effect of that is that discovery
!

.({) 3 then takes on more of a formal nature in that it's no longer'

4 just between the parties because the Board then -- well, you

5 do get copies of discovery back and forth, but you're now

6 going'to have to scrutinize the objections I guess, to-the

7 extent someone files a Motion to Compel.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: At that point, yeah. Were you going

9 to say something?

10 MR. BAXTER: Well-just that I agree that parties are

11 obligated under the Rules to state in some fashion the basis

| 12 for an objection. It has been my experience that this is done

- 13 often in summary fashion and that if one had the need ahead of

14 time with the objection to state -- say everything you want to

15 say to defend that challenge, you're going to go to a lot of

16 needless work because the party who is formulating the request

17 may not quite understand what information you've got or.how

18 it's presented, and they may well in looking over the entire

19 response package, appreciate the objection. I've got it in

| 20 another form here, and if I've really got what I want, I don't

|
21 need to pursue it. And they also may raise, if they do pursue'

22 it, points in their Motion to Compel that you couldr't

23 anticipate. So in my experience the Answer to a Motion to
p'/ ,

24 Compel has often been necessary. I've had very few occasions

where I haven't had -- found the need that there is something254

|

O

. - _



556

('D' 1 new to address there. It's also of course possible under the

2 Rules to file a Motion to Compel if the answers are in your

3 view incomplete or unresponsive, even if it's not objected to.()
4 In that case, I think you're automatically going to get an

5 answer, or would have an interest in filing such an answer.

6 But I'm not objecting to -- if the Board would like

7 to try to do it this way, to informing the Board when the

8 opportunity is desired to answer the motion. I just

9 anticipate that in our case it will come up more often than

10 not.

11 JUDGE KELLEY: Well, I think that'd be my strong '

12 preference, to be told and realize that you're under a time

r~g 13 frame to get all this done, and that will have its effect.
LJ

14 Also, I was going to come to another point and I'll

15 say it here.- We don't want to adopt any procedures that will
;

16 discourage informal resolution of these matters. We'd rather

17 not see Motions to Compel, but we are going to put in a

18 requirement that there be some effort at negotiation and

19 settlement before Motions to Compel get filed. Indeed, I

| 20 don't see any reason why you can't when you serve

21 interrogatories, once the other side sits down and pours

22 through them and sees what their problems are, why you can't

23 get together and negotiate a lot of this material right then
,

1 (~h
'- 24 and there without writing any more objections, any more

25 pleadings.

O
|
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.

557

1 MR. BARTE: Your Honor.

2 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.

() 3 MR. BARTH: I'd like to make one observation. In the

4 ten years I've done this, the basic objections that I've

5 always seen is that the answer is incomplete, evasive or as
|

I 6 Mr. Baxter put it, non-responsive. When you get an answer
l

7 like that, I understand negotiation is fine, but the other

8 side has answered and they have not given an adequate answer

9 and you're just wasting your time to talk to them. You go to

10 the Board and say here's the question, is the question

11 legitimate, is the answer adequate; if it's not, answer it. I

12 understand you do not want a plethora of paper, but the basic

13 device of Motions to Compel that I have seen have all emanated
);

| 14 from a fundamental lack of adequately answering the question.
|

15 I don't have information that would require me to do this, I
!

16 don't have this, it's not responsive. In that case, I really

j 17 see no reason to negotiate.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: Well, we're going to ask you to try.

'

MR. EDDLEMAN: Judge?19

20 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.

21 MR. EDDLEMAN: May I raise a question about that?

| 22 You were talking about the 15 days being somewhat inviolate in

23 which to file your Motion, you've got to negotiate within that

O 24 time, it seems to me -- supyose I filed a set of

25 interrogatories to the Applicant, say. I don't know what

| (
|
|

;
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1

- 1 objections they may be raising until their time for response

2 happens, aaul that's the first time I can negotiate with them

3 unless they voluntarily call me up and say we're going-to ,[)-
4 object to this and this and this, let's negotiation. So I

5 think that's a complication in there.

6 I.would also at an appropriate time like to get to

7 this business of informal discovery. I had a conversation

8 with the Applicants a long time back where Mr. Baxter seemed

9 to indicate, as I recall it, that they weren't interested in

10 doing that. They wanted everything on the record and

11 formalized. I don't know if that's still their position. I

12 understand that informal-discovery has been very useful, for

13 example, in the Duke Power's McGuire case, and I'd like to
u

14 pursue it sometime.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Well, to respond to your first point,

16 I think we need to say-again, when you get the answers back

17 and the objections, you can negotiate right off the bat. You

18 can get interrogatories served on you, you can sit down and

19 read them and check the ones you're not going to answer as far

20 as you're concerned, and proceed to negotiate. And you don't

21 need an extension of time from the Board in that regard, you

22 can work that out wlch the other party, right?

23 MR. EDDLEMAN: Uh-huh.

24 JUDGE KELLEY: Beyond that though, if then the

25 answers and the objections come in coupled with one of the

.O
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) Motions for a Protective Order, then the clock starts to tick
1

under the Rules and you've got to file a Motion to Compel in2

3 10 days plus 5 or you're out of time. That's the time at
(])

which, if you're negotiating and you think you can work it4

5 out, you ought to advise the Board and get an extension.

6 You know, if you've got ten problems and you can work

7 Out six, that's good, work out the six. Then file a Motion to

8 Compel on the other four.
-

9 MR. BAXTER: And the Applicants are willing to meet

10 with the other parties at either stage if they think it's

11 useful, just call.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. So we were just checking out
12

13 these various points in the process. There is such a thing as

an Answer to a Motion to Compel. Then you're ripe for a Board14

15 ruling and the Board will'try to rule on these matters as soon

16 as they can, a couple of weeks is probably not a bad time:

17 frame usually. Then that Board Order will itself set some

18 time for whatever further answers are decreed. I don't

19 believe the Rules say but the Board Order will say okay you

20 have two weeks or whatever it is it's going to allow for

21 further answers. This is time consuming. When you add this

22 up, you add these time limits up, you're talking about close
to three months for the total cycle from the time you file23

24 interrogatories to the time you go through all these motions

25 and answers and the Board ruling. So it's tedious and there's

O

:
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.

560

( every incentive to get together and work them out and we urge1

2 you ..o do so.

({} - 3 But I mention these steps so you'll know them and be

4 able to find them in some of the more obscure provisions of

5 the Rules.

6 Let-me just mention a few other things here and maybe.
i

7 I'll cover some of the points you want to raise and then-we
i

8 can open it up for more general-discussion. These are just

9 things that have cropped up in my own experience in discovery.

10 In terms of the range of questions you can ask, the

11 Rule speaks about whether something is reasonably calculated
f

12 to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. That is to

- 13 say it doesn't itself have to be admissible evidence as long
' )

14 as it's going to lead you toward some. So that's pretty
|

| 15 broad. On the other hand, you are hemmed in'by the contention

16 under which the thing is being filed, and I certainly have

17 seen a lot of questions that I thought were outside the scope

18 of contentions, so you have to be aware of that.

19 As to privileged matters, that crops up frequently in

20 attorney-client communications or something called work

21 product papers. When you claim privilege, you are supposed to

22 list the various documents for which you're claiming it and

23 state why you're claiming it. Sometimes the question includes

24 things like oral communications, I guess as far as I would be

25 concerned, oral communications with lawyers, why don't we just

O
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( consider that work product and privileged, and forget it, and1-

2- not have to list that kind of thing. But other things -- does

() 3 .that sound reasonable?

4 MR. BARTH: Reasonable to us, Your Honor.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: As to the other things, you're not

6- likely.to get.an awful lot here I suppose in the way of

; 7 Privileged material, proprietary information sometimes come

8 up, and then there's sort of a catch-all area, you wouldn't

9 really call it privilege but I had a ruling a couple of weeks
.

'

to ago where an intervenor wanted the names from the company,

,

.11 names and addresses cf everybody they'd fired in the last ten

12 years, and why, details. And there were a ccuple of questions
.

13 like that, but we did grant some of that information, some of

C). -
.

14 the details, but it was under a Protective Order of some kind.

15 So that sort of thing comes up, that's not privileged, but

16 it's qualified disclosure of information.

17 MR. RUNKLE: Excuse me, can you cite that a little

18 closer, we may need that a little later on. What do you

19 expect with that kind of question.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: I'll send you a copy.
|

21 MR. RUNKLE: Thank you.;

|

22 JUDGE KELLEY: There aren't any numbers of

23 interrogatories in the Rules, it's open-end :d in the Rule.

24 The Board, as stated and the Commission's Statement of Policy,

1

25 we've got the authority to limit. One thing I've done is

. . . - - - - ._ -

_ -_ _



.

562

- (~)
N/ 1 leave it open-ended on a first round, but limit a second round

2 to some specific number. We can argue that back and forth but

3 we can do that and might. You.can get in this game, you know,(])
4 if you say you've only got ten interrogatories and then the

5 person asks ten interrogatories each having 20 parts, and so

6 you get into that problem somewhat, but I think that's

7 manageable.

8 We talked about rounds before, Mr. Eddleman expressed

9 his -- and Mr. Barth both, I think were opposed to a rounds

10 limitation. Now there was a rounds limitation in the

11 stipulation that had been worked out in this case. I don't

12 know if it ever got into any formal agreement here. I thought

13 Mr. Payne and Mr. Baxter were agreeable to a two-round regime.

14 MR. PAYNE: Let me -- apparently it was my error with

15 regard to the letter I filed on our schedule. I had forgotten

16 that at the January 6 meeting, Mr. Eddleman had sort of

17 reserved a decision on the two rounds of discovery, but I
1

l 18 believe that both CHANGE and CCNC and certainly myself for

19 Kudzu Alliance, had agreed to two rounds of discovery with

20 regard that is to interrogatories and requests for production

21 of documents.

M MR. BAXTER: 'As do the Applicants.

i

23 JUDGE KELLEY: Now that builds in, does it not, an
f

l \- 24 opportunity for more on good cause showing?

25 MR. BAXTER: Yes.

O
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() JUDGE KELLEY: I think we've heard the pro and con, I
1

,

2 mention it again in this context, but let's go ahead rather

3 than argue that more. As far as answers go, I would just urge()
4 you not to write terribly broad questions. The more specific

5 and targeted you can get the better. Tell me everything you

6 ever knew about nuclear power, you know, is -- you sometimes

7 almost see that. Sometimes you can get as an answer though,

8 here are all the documents I've accumulated in the last ten

9 years, good luck to you. You know, if the information being

10 turned over is pretty pertinent to the question, that's maybe

11 not a bad answer in some cases. So I think there is some room
i

12 for certainly good will and negotiation in that area too. The

13 more narrow and specific you get, the more you're entitled to
0-

14 a specific tailored answer, and the more. scatter shot you get

15 the more likely you're going to get something less than a

16 handcrafted response, and the Boards end up sort of balancing

17 that area.

Now there is the "I don't know" answer, which, you18

19 know, if that's true, you don' t know, that's okay. If you say

20 "I don't know" to too many questions, you may be setting

e 21 yourself up for a summary disposition motion at some point,

22 but in any event that's really related to this idea of whether

23 you have to go out and do studies and research in response to

24 an interrogatory. And again at any point, I urge you to-

'

25 interrupt and comment if some reactions comes to mind. But

O
V

- _.-, __ __--_- _ -- _- - _ - . .
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( generally speaking, you've got to'tell what you know and1

!

2 you've got to tell what you can find out with sort of

([)_ 3 reasonable expenditure of effort. You don't have to contract'

4- a research project if you're the NRC staff, you know, it's*

5 what's in the file pretty much. That's just a general ;

6 proposition, it's a limit on how much of a burden you can-*

i

'
7 impose on the other side.

8 The question comes in pretty often about your basis
;

9 for a contention and it runs something like which NRC
1

10 Regulation do you contend will be violated by this contention.
2

11 And, you know, very often it's some Section or other_and you

12 cite it. But there are areas where there isn't any regulation

'

. 13_ such as safety problems. There are so-called unresolved
:

3- 14 safety problems in NRC practice and I'll just say there that

15 you don't necessarily have to cite it. You have to have some

16 reason why you think it's bad but you might just be claiming
,

;

17 that as a safety problem and that normally would be
L

18 permissible.
i ~

19 As to objections, we've touched on this before. The>

_

20 old practice being the general objection followed by tilf
;

21 specific objection and the answer, which we would prefer . tot
i

22 to deal with. We certainly endorse the idea that they can be

23 short, to the point, you don't have to cite a bunch of cases.

24 I would think a few sentences would_normally state an
a

s- objection. If you have some terribly important point that

(:)'
;

.
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i really is kind of complicated and it takes you a few pages to

2 write up the objection, okay, but usually it shouldn't have to

f'/) 3 be all that long.
~

'

4 Sometimen these questions get misdirected. The

5 question will go to the Applicants and it ought to go to the

6 staff in terms of, you know, what have you found in boiling

7 Water reactors or whatever. They dcn't know, they don't have

8 to know, but the staff -- assuming it's relevant -- might be

9 able to tell you.

10 Motions to Compel ought to be pretty specific also.

11 I saw one recently where there was a Motion to Compel and it

12 just said in a couple of double spaced pages about an

13 interrogatory answer that thick (indicating), these answers

! are all oblique and incomplete and unresponsive and so on, foru

15 example, number 83, for example, number 141. And we just ruled

16 -- we. threw it out and said if you're going to object tnen

( 17 it's a matter of taking this stuff point by tedicus point

18 telling why. I'm not interested in examples or illustrations,

1 19 I want to know why a particular question ought to be answered.

20 Sanctions, there is a discussion of that in the

21 Policy Statement, also tha. Byron case is a sanction case. I

22 think what it boils down to is that Boards do have some

23 authority for failure to make discovery, eventually. People

24 usually do, eventually, but if they don't, you can lose a

25 contention. Enough said, really.

()
.
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( 'I Some miscellaneous matters. Maybe 1 can ask Mr.
;

4-

2 Barth to comment, the staff has sort of a special defense ,-

({} 3 under the rules having to do with the necessity of the
,

4- document'and its availability elsewhere. Could you just tell

5 us about that, Mr. Barth?

6 MR. BARTH: The Rules provide that discovery upon the-

! 7 Staff is on a different footing, as you pointed out, Your

8 Honor. Interrogatories to the staff, which is the basic

9 method of dis ~covery, must go to the Licensing Board first,,
,

10 which determines whether or not they are appropriate for the

11- staff. And at the present time we are holding reasonably'

12 strongly.to this kind of an adherence to the Rdles.-

13 JUDGE KELLEY: But that has been an up and down sort
.

.

-

14 of a thing and I'm not being critical at all, but isn't it
,

15 - true that at various times the staff invokes this and various
16 other times they don't?

.

17 MR. BARTH: Historically you are absolutely correct,
,

18 Your Honor.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: We'd be delighted if you didn't invoke
,

20 it here, but you've got whatever you've got in the Rules, and
|

21 you can do whatever you're going to do.

22 MR. BARTH: I will be guided by OELB policy.

23 JUDGE KELLEY: All right.

24 MR. BARTH: As you pointed out, Your Honor, there's

25 another matter. The intervenors cannot name staff witnesses

)'
'
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m
, (_) I for deposition. Certainly if a deposition is determined to be

2 appropriate by the Licensing Board, the staff will proffer an

3 expert to respond.. Again trying to anticipate, Your Honor,(])
4 historically there have been ups and downs on this; at the

5 present moment we're on an up.

6 JUDGE KELLEY: And that means?

7 MR. BARTH: That we want strict compliance with the

8 Rules as far as discovery upon the staff.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: That's a down.

10 MR. BARTH: It's up for me, it's down for them.

11 JUDGE KELLEY: Well let me make this suggestion. You

understand what we're talking about with the staff defense,
12

.

it's 2.720 (h) (2) (ii) , that's the Rule. I think the point for
. 13

present purposes is if you're going to file interrogatories on14

the staff, what should they do, contact you first to see15

16 whether you're going to raise that defense or just send it to

17 you first? I'd just as soon not see the motion. What staff

sometimes does is just answer the ones that they feel they18

should answer and make particular objections to the ones that19

20 you don't want to answer, but you don't rest on 720. Now I'm

21 just trying to make it as simple as possible.

22 MR. BARTH: Why don't you make it simpler, Your

Honor, give me 30 seconds to consult with the Assistant Chief23

Hearing Counsel and maybe we can set a policy on this.24

JUDGE KELLEY: All right.
25

'\(V
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O. 1 (Brief pause.)

2 MR. BARTH: The guidance is, Your Honor, that we
,

'

3 would appreciate these people talking to us if they have{}
4 interrogatories to serve upon the staff prior to sending them

5 to us and we'll try to make some assessmant as to whether we

j 6 can accommodate this outside of the pure scope, narrow,

7 literal letter of the Rules. And if we fall apart then, I

I 8 suppose we'll'go back to the formal procedure. To talk about

9 past history too, Mr. Treby has always been very, very

10 generous on this kind of thing, so you may win your point.

11 JUDGE KELLEY: Well shall we leave it that as to

I interrogatories to the staff, at least as an initial. matter,12

13 you will discuss it with them first or do you want them to
O;

14 mail interrogatories or what?'

15 MR. BARTH: We would prefer that they call us and

16 discuss it, Your Honor.

17 MR. RUNKLE: And then they can say whether they're

18 going to accept.them from us or what?

19 JUDGE KELLEY: No, no. It depends on how much agony

20 you want to buy, really. You know, you can always just send

21 your interrogatories up there plus a motion and it'll get
22 ruled on and we'll go througl. il this business. All I'm

,

23 suggesting is you might be able to avoid some of the paper
( shuffling by an initial informal approach to the staff whereby24

i 25 they'll say okay, we'll answer those questions or they won't.
.
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i They've got this defense, they can use it or waive it.

2 MR. RUNKLE: Okay. So basically they don't have to

() 3 answer any interrogatories unless you all order them to.

4 JUDGE KELLEY: I guess-it comes down to that if they

5 don't want to. Is that a fair statement?

6 MR. BARTH: Yes, Your Honor, it is. I would like to

7 point out that in the papers, the stare decisis you sent with

8 your Order, part of the Susquehanna opinion was admitted, and

9 that part that was admitted discussed discovery against the

to staff and we will supply that to everybody, which pretty well

11 lays out how hard-nosed the staff can be if it wants to.
_

12 JUDGE KELLEY: Well okay, you know, that isn't to say

13 -- we're not at all saying you only get answers from the staff
)

14 when they feel like it. There are standards in the Rule, and

if the Board finds over the staff's objection that a certain
| 15

!

16 matter is essential to the case and not available elsewhere, I

17 think are roughly the tests, then we can order discovery.

18 It's just a lot more motioning and pleading and ruling than

19 one would want in an ideal world.

20 Yes?

21 MR. EDDLEMAN: Judge, this may be a silly question,

| 22 but I read something in the Rules that said if you actually
1

23 file paper, you know, discovery, interrogatory or whatever,

O 24 that you had to serve a copy on the head of the Board.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Let's talk about that, that's a good

__ _
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1 point. ,

2 How many copies have got to be served.in this whole

({} 3 process, is that the question?

4 MR. EDDLEMAN:- Partly, yes.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: Let's take that part because that's an

6' impcrtant part in some~of these voluminous documents.- I'm not

7 sure, do you know the rule? Do you serve these on everybody?
:
, ,

i 8 MR. BAXTER: Discovery requests must be served on the

9 Board and all parties, as well as answers to interrogatories.

10 When you produce documents in response to a document

11 production request, you only produce them for inspection by

12 the requesting party.

13 JUDGE KELLEY: That's the rule, okay. Then one point

OJ

14 might be, especially on voluminous discovery paper, whether we-

:S really need it served-on all parties and every member of the

16 Board, and so on. I'm not -- it seems to me that if the Board

17 has the power to cut back on that, we might. Any suggestions?
|

| 18 MR. BAXTER: I certainly want to see it all?

19 JUDGE KELLEY: I understand. I assume that the

20 Applicant would want-their set, the staff would want a set.

21 I'm not sure that all three Judges need all of it. Do all the

22 intervenors want each other's discovery paper? I don't know.
!

11 Yes.

24 MR. PAYNE: In fact, in federal court now, at least

25 in all the Districts in North Carolina, you do not' file

(:)1
-

,
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0
1 interrogatories or requests for production with'the Court

2 ,unless a Motion to compel is necessary. So in federal courts,

()'

and I believe that's the Rule now perhaps nationwide, in3

4 federal court now you don't file discovery unless the Court

5 has to get involved.

i 'MR. BARTH: The Rule -- in 1936 the Rules were6

7 adopted and Rule 36, which haven't changed since. We have a

8 different Rule.

9 JUDGE KELLEYa I assume we can tailor this a little

10 bit as a matter of Board discretion, if it's a matter of just-
,

11 expense and paper. But the Applicants want their service and

12 th.e staff does. Let me ask it again -- yes?

13 MR. BAXTER: I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman. In thinking'

()
14 back to the earlier expression of interest by the-Board in

15 overseeing and managing and being in a position to understand

16 where the parties are, if they're discussing negotiations or

17 motions to compel, if you're not getting the paper regularly

is you're --
i

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Oh, we've got to get at least one

20 copy, I'm not talking about none.'

|

21 MR. BAXTER:- Okay.
,

| 22 JUDGE KELLEY: Right now we're getting four or five,
;

23 I dare say most of which never get read. So I'm just cutting*

' ()
24 back a little bit, I'm thinking about it, that's all. I'm,

25 sure you have to have it.

O

.
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k-)/ 1 MR. EDDLEMAN: 'For example, I read the rules myself

!

| 2 as requiring me to serve three copies on the Secretary of the
:

([) 3 Commission, independently of what I serve to the staff, of

4 every question I ask anybody.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: Let me ask you this question. We can

6 beat this around for a long time. Are you interested in a

7 cutback on the number of copies, period?
,

8 MR. EDDLEMAN: Yes.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: Now beyond that, let us look at it.
i

10 Okay? With the understanding that you're going to serve the

11 Applicants and staff and at least one copy to the Board.

12 Yes?

i
i 13 MR. RUNKLE: Along with that, the joint contentions,

14 that was one of the reasons to cut down on that kind of

15 service among the different intervenors, I think there are
'

16 about seven of them now, six or seven, whatever. So that

17 Would cut down a lot of paper expense because there would be a

18 lead intervenor for each joint contention.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Let me get some sense of that. Well
-

M as o some of these contentions, the joint contentions, you've

21 already agreed under your stipulation that there would be one
1

l 22 set filed on behalf of everybody in this contention, correct?

23 MR. RUNKLE: Right.

24 JUDGE KELLEY: I dcn't believe we have yet built that
O

25 concept in. It sounds appropriate.

. __ - _ -_ -
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1 MR.'PAYNE: That works both ways, both our responses

2 to discovery from either the Applicants or the staff, we will

() 3 send one set of responses on the joint contentions and

4 similarly when we initiate discovery on those joint

5 contentions, there will be one set of interrogatories

6 Propounded on behalf of all four of the intervenors who

7 sponsored that.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Do all of the aspects just mentioned

4

9 of the joint contentions and discovery meet with everybody's

10 approval?

11 MR. BAXTER: That's what we've agreed to, yes, sir.

JUDGE KELLEY: You agreed to it in the stipulation,12

13 but we never did really focus on the stipulation, but it()
'

| 14 sounds fine. Okay.

We can look at that as perhaps a model for cuttingi 15

16 down some more on some other discovery. Okay.

17 MR. EDDLEMAN: I think that takes care of the other

18 Part too.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

20 On extensions of time, normally if you need an

21 extension of time to file some paper or other, you can file a

22 motion for an extension of time, that's the usual way, go

23 ahead and do that if you've got the time. If it's a matter of

O 24' getting another 24 hours or 48, chances are you can just call

the Chairman and if you've got seme good reason you can justa

O

,
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('s
1 get it orally. There may not be any formal order on it, but\-

2 it'll be granted.. Good cause covers kind of a broad water

() 3 frtnt. Death in the family is a favorite. There is an

4 attorney in Chicago who will remain nameless, whose father

- 5 died twice in the same case, but other than that, just be

6 careful.

7 MR. EDDLEMAN: Does that preclude us from handling it

8 informally? That's one of the things we --

9 JUDGE KELLEY: Excuse me?

10 MR. EDDLEMAN: One of the things we entered into in

11 that stipulation was that at least the joint intervenors and

12 the Applicant would consult each other about extensions of

13 time before filing anything with the Board and might agree on
[}

14 that among themselves.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: No, I'm not precluding that. I'm only
'

16 saying ask the Board for an extension where for some reason or

17 other you need one. But if you're working in an area where

| 18 you don't need a Board extension but just the other side's

19 agreement, then just do it that way.

20 Just a couple of other things. Let me just point out

21 that on these interrogatories and objections thereto, most

22 interrogatories are either perfectly proper or perfectly
|

23 improper and it's pretty easy to see. Then there's this sort
,_

(_)
24 of band in the~ middle where it is debatable, but you should

25 realize that on a lot of questions generated by interrogatory,

r
I

-er
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1

0
1 there isn't any demonstrable right answer. It's a question of

2. burden, it's a question of-relevance and it becomes a question

( ). 3 of judgment. You take it'to the Board and then Board slices,.

4 you know, the baby as best it can. But you should realize

! 5 'that I think from the standpoint of negotiating these things

6 because in the long run if you negotiate them, you're going to
|-

7 work them out in sort of a common sense, more or less even

8 basis and you'll come out about the same way as if you take it

'9 to the Board. But if you're saying to yourself, I know I'm

| 10 right, there's only one answer on this and I'll take it all
.

o

11 the way to the Supreme Court, that's rarely true and the Board'

12 is going to broker the thing anyway. So we just again

'' "'' "''' "''* ' " * * ** '"' """ '!O
Juul I mentioned before, I'll just say once again that

14

15 there'll be a post-conference Order here in the near future,

is and we will include in there some formulation whereby we are

17 going to require the parties to attempt to negotiate and

18 settle, and state what they have done before going to the

19 formal Motion to Compel stage.
,

We've' talked about interrogatories entirely. There20

21 is a deposition possibility. There is a cost problem

22 associated with that because you've got to pay a court
,

! reporter, among other things, to take a deposition usually.23

O Intervenor groups frequently have difficulty with that kind of24

cost. We had some discussion over here in Catawba about tape
25

O

,
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1 recording depositions, and there was sort of a mixed response.

2 But federal courts do it to some extent when it's done by

() 3 stipulation. It's something you might talk about. I would

4 think if you're concerned about costs, and you do want to take

5 some depositions and you can get agreement among all parties

6 that that's okay under some set of procedures, then that might

7 be an approach that could be used.

8 Well, that's sort of a list of things that we thought

9 might be useful to bring up. Let me stop and just open this

10 up generally. Do you have questions or comments or maybe

11 questions that have been generated by the interrogatories

12 you've received? We'll see what we can do to clarify.

i3 Dr. Wilson?

14 DR. WILSON: Two questions about requests for
,

|

| 15 production of documents.- If I make a request for production

16 of documents to the Applicant, do they have to show me those

17 documents once, for one hour, me alone, with copying services

I 18 available? Are there any guidelines about the nature of that

19 production?

i

| 20 JUDGE KELLEY: Why don't we let Mr. Baxter respond?

21 MR. BAXTER: We would respond in writing to the

22 request for production of documents, and specify the times and

23 place we'd make them available, and if it's not terribly

O 24 burdensome, we will try and pick a range of dates rather than

l
25 one hour somewhere, and it just depends on the volume, how'

- -
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\ much it is, how long it would take to go through them. They

1

2 will be kept under the company's possession and copying

(]) 3 service will be made available by the company at your expense,

4 but copied there.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: At so much per page?

6 MR. aAXTER: Right.

7 JUDGE KELLEY: It's not a quarter slot and so on?

; 8 MR. BAXTER: No. We don't have a litigation

9 permanent --

10 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

11 DR. WILSON: The second question is, the documents

12 that I use are in local libraries. Is it sufficient for me to

13 say that those documents are available in libraries or do I()
14 have to go to the library and get them for Applicant?

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Well what do you think? Go ahead.

16 MR. BAXTER: I was going to say if they're in the

17 library, I don't think they're in your possession, custody and

18 control, if you don't have one yourself.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Yes?
,

20 MR. RUNKLE: You can't answer a production request by

21 saying it's available through any one of the public libraries

22 and list them and give their call number? That seems to me

23 pretty close to custody and control.

O
24 JUDGE KELLEY: Well why would you want to, from your'

25 standpoint? I thought that let Dr. Wilson off the hook.

O

. . . . . __ ._ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - -



578

.

1 MR. BAXTER: You have to answer the question in the

2 interrogatory,.what documents do you rely on, you have to

() 3 answer that question but if the thing is then, produce it, you

4 don't have to produce what you don't have. If it's available

5 in a library, you don't have to go get it and check it out.

6 MR. RUNKLE: Oh, okay. All right~.

7 MR. EDDLEMAN: One other question in that regard.

8 From time to time I've gone over to Wade County Library and

9 run off lots and lots of documents. Well the documents are

10 still there and it would often be easier for CP&L, I would

11 think, to get them by going to the library than for me to dig
.

12 them out of my files and hand them over to them. If I

13 identify what they are, is that okay?{)
14 JUDGE KELLEY: It's an ideal candidate for a

15 negotiated settlement.

16 MR. BAXTER: We can handle it on a case-by-case

17 basis.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: Right.

19 MR. EDDLEMAN: All right.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: Anyone else, along these lines? Yes?

| 21 DR. WILSON: This is a separate question.
1

22 JUDGE KELLEY: I just want to see if we're done with

23 this discovery topic. Is this a non-discovery question?
;

()
24 DR. WILSON: No, it's a. discovery question.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: All right, go ahead.
,

()
:

-. _ _
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O I DR. WILSON: If -- the subject of many of my

contentions is the absence of analysis in the Environmental2

|( ) 3 Report. If the answers to my first set of interrogatories

4 provide some of that analysis that I was looking for, can I

5 then base further interrogatories on those first answers?
,

6 JUDGE KELLEY: I would just guess you'd get into an'

7 argument and I'm not sure what the answer would be. You can

.

8 always -- let me answer it this way, you can always file new

9 contentions. You can file new contentions a year from now.

10 What you get into is an argument about whether it is late and

11 therefore has to surmount certain standards that aren't

12 applicable to timely contentions.
'

13 MR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman, I understood him to ask if
[]}

14 he gets discovery, can he get discovery on discovery. New

contentions was not part of Dr. Wilson's question.15

16 JUDGE KELLEY: I'm sorry, I misunderstood.

17 MR. BARTH: As a lawyer, I think the answer is yes,

18 as long as the second interrogatories are relevant and

| 19 material.

| 20 JUDGE KELLEY: I'm sorry. Can you try it again just

21 so I'm clear?

22 DR. WILSON: Mr. Barth stated it just right.

23 JUDGE KELLEY: I'll read the transcript.
l (~')

\~' DR. WILSON: If the Applicant's answers to my first24
_

set of interrogatories provide some information but not25

O

-

_ . .-. .-
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1 complete information, aan I then base further interrogatories

2 on those answert?

() 3 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.

4 Let's take a tape break.

5 (A brief pause was had for the reporter to

6 turn over her tape.)

7 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, we're back on the record. Just

8 one caveat there, Dr. Wilson. Let's say you're on your first

9 round of interrogatories and you get some information back,

10 then you have follow up questions on the so-called second

11 round. If we adopt the regime whereby two rounds is the

12 limit, subjqct to some kind of special showing, you might not

13 get a follow up opportunity, but you get at least one. Are{)
14 you with me?

15 DR. WILSON: (Nodding head affirmatively.)

16 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. We had listed in our last Order

17 of the 10th, two or three items towards the end that may not

18 take too much time. Let me just t611 you what they are and by
s

-

the way if there are those among you who are not interested in19

20 these concluding items, you're free to go if you wish.
t

21 There are Mr. Eddleman's interrogatories and
|

22 additional contentions in the area of capacity factors, which

23 is one matter. Secondly there is a series of pleadings,

24 concerning the control room design contentions and that really
[

25 involves, directly anyway, Mr. Eddleman and Dr. Wilson and the

O
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O
i Applicants and the staff filed a pleading on that too. Is

2 Mrs. Lotchin here today?

(I (No response.)3

4 , JUDGE KELLEY: I think we've covered everything else

5 that I~had, but perhaps we could turn to those two items.

6 MR. EDDLEMAN: Judge, did I misremember-the previous

7 Order as saying something about us being prepared to address

8 this question of the pain and suffering with regard to

9 Eddleman 37?

10 JUDGE KELLEY: Oh my goodness, that's something we

11 said a long time ago, wasn't it? You mean way back that's

12 what we said in September?

13 MR. EDDLEMAN: I think there was a ruling on that, I
(])'

c'an't cite specifically but I think the Board said that we14

15 should be prepared to discuss at this conference, that

16- question. We don' t have to if you don' t want to, I'm just

17 asking.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: It might be better to let that one

19 ride.

20 Turning to the first arsa, we've got several

21 pleadings here, I'll tick them off.

22 Mr. Eddleman's interrogatories on Contention 15 dated

the 15th of January, a copy of a letter from Mr. Eddleman to23

O Mr. Baxter, a motion from the Applicants for an extension of24

time to respond to those interrogatories, Mr. Eddleman's25

O
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()'
I answer to the motion, and then dated' February 11, Mr.

2 Eddleman's revised, amended and additional contentions based

() 3 on 15, and'the amendments to the Environmental Report.

4 MR. EDDLEMAN: I believe my Motion to Compel is the

5 type you were saying was not any good, but it's attached to

6 that response to the Applicant's objections.

7 JUDGE KELLEY: Just a minute.

8 MR. EDDLEMAN: I believe it's on the back of that.

9 (Judge Kelley reviews the document.)

to JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, I'm sorry, I have that too.

] 11 Let me just ask a question to see whether I've got

12 this straight in my mind. The interrogatories on a contention

/' 13 admitted last September, question whether-they should be --O'
14 they being the Applicants -- should.be required to go ahead

! and answer them now, and in opposition to.that the Applicants15

16 are saying that they want 14 days following the Board ruling
17 on any revised contentions, I guess plus the. prior contention

is in light of the amendment.

19 Now since the Applicants asked for that, you have

20 filed some additional contentions, right?

21 MR. EDDLEMAN: Yes.

22 JUDGE KELLEY: And -- well, it strikes me as a matter

[- 23 of burden, which would be one consideration. I suppose they

'( )
24 could go ahead and answer the interrogatories, maybe objecting

25 to some but basically answering them. And then after those

LO
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I contentions, the new ones, revised ones if you want to call'

2 them that, are ruled on, there might be further

() interrogatories on that but it might put them through sort of3

4 a repetitive exercise to have to do it that way.

5 MR. EDDLEMAN: I wouldn't expect to ask anything on

6 any revision of 15 or amendment in response to Amendment 5 of

7 their ER admitted contentions or new contentions, that had

8 already been answered in any other way. I think that's -- a

9 universal objection to these things is we've already answered

10 the question and I don't intend to ask the same questions

11 twice. If there seems to be an incomplete answer, I might

12 want to follow up on that.

13 JUDGE KELLEY: I guess wha *. I was thinking of, and(}
14 this may be off the mark, but you know, you can ask somebody a

15 question and they can then send an. employee to go digging

16 through a lot of paper to find the answer and come back and

17 give you the answer and then a month later, you ask them some

is other question and they say, I wish you had asked me a month

is ago, I'd have gotten it at the same time. Whether that's this

20 kind of information --

21 MR. EDDLEMAN: Give the situation that actually

22 attains here, I wouldn't have any objection -- I'm not saying

23 that the Applicant's motion for extension was proper or that I

O
24 agree with it, what I'm saying is given the situation we've

25 got right now, I don't see any problem if the Applicants will

__
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1 commit to, you know, given that the Board may rule in either

2 original 15 or one of the additional or amended 15's that have.

() 3 been filed, that when.that happens, that first they and I.get
,

4 -in touch and, you know, we basically-discuss which of those

5 are still relevant and which ones I still want answered and go

6 on from there, as if there was no extension of time or

7 anything and give them the 14 days the way they asked it. I

a think that'd just save everybody some time.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: I think that's basically what you were
! ,

10 asking --
,

11 MR. O'NEILL: Judge Kelley, that's what we asked for.

12 The confusion that came about is the two capacity factor

13 contentions.. One was deferred and is no longer before us}
i 14 - because the 30 days have passed since Mr. Read would have
i

j 15 either had an opportunity to ask you to consider it or to

16 revise it, and Mr. Eddleman on the 31st day did come in with a

17 revision. So that's before us, we just received that Friday

18 and we'd like very much to have a few extra days to respond to

19 it. It is somewhat detailed and we've had only a couple of

20 working days when we would have had to answer,it in 10 days I

21 believe you said, which would be Monday. And I think we
.

22 really could use till next Friday to respond to all 20 some

23 contentions, new contentions.
'

~

24 Thereafter we would expect a ruling and if you admit

25 any contention on the need for power, capacity type issues

O
!

|
;
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that have been raised, then we would look at the .

2 interrogatories and work it out with Mr. Eddleman as to which

3 ones would still be relevant.

4 MR. EDDLEMAN: I'd give the Applicants however much

5 time they need to respond. We've both had some problems with

6 the mail service lately, and I'11 give them whatever they want

7 on that.

8 As to Mr. O'Neill's statement that it was the 31st

9 day, I believe that Order says 30 days from the date of

10 service of this Order. It was served on the 12th and it's

11 stamped on there, so I think I was on the 30th day.

12 MR. O'NEILL: We're not raising that as an objection,

13 however.

14 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, all right. I think this was a

15 quick, useful discussion. I think I understand where we are.

16 Do the parties think -- now Mr. Eddleman has a number

17 of revised contentions, I'll call them that, or new

i 18 contentions, whatever the appropriate term. Do you think it

19 would be useful to discuss them with a view toward possible

20 negotiation? Do you need some time built in to do that, or

' 21 are you just going to sit down at your desk and respond?

22 MR. O'NEILL: We are going to object to all of the

23 contentions, sir. We don't intend to discuss need for power

O
24 contentions. I don't think they're really very crucial.'

25 JUDGE KELLEY: How much time do you say you want?
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O
1 MR. O'NEILL: I think next Friday we could respond.

2 JUDGE KELLEY: What is Friday?

()'

3 MR. O'NEILL: A week from tomorrow.

4 JUDGE KELLEY: Next Friday is tomorrow.

5 MR. O'NEILL: March 4.

6 MR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman, we are talking about the

7 proffered contentions on control room design?

8 JUDGE KELLEY: No, we're talking about the proffered

9 contentions on capacity factors, Eddleman 15.

10 MR. BARTH: Which is Eddleman's 15?

11 JUDGE KELLEY: Right.

12 MR. BARTH: We would like two weeks to respond to'

13 this, Your Honor.

; 14 JUDGE KELLEY: What about two weeks from tomorrow?
|

15 MR. BARTH: That sounds reasonable.

16 MR. O'NEILL: Could we respond at the same time?

17 We'll take the extra time as long as it's --
,

18 JUDGE KELLEY: All right. Let me make sure I've got

19 it straight. We would order that the staff and Applicant

20 responses to Mr. Eddleman's revised, amended and additional

21 contentions dated February 11, based on Eddleman 15, be.due

-22 from the Applicants and the NRC staff on the lith of March;

23 i.e., be served by mail on the lith of March. Whereupon,

O 24 i those revised contentions would stand submitted to the Board

25 and the Board would issue a decision I hope fairly soon on

O

.
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1 which of the contentions are in. And then at that point, the

2 -- the interrogatories so far are only addressed to the.

() 3 Applicants I believe.

4 MR. EDDLEMAN: That's correct.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: There's nothing to the staff. So if

6 you're going to serve any on the staff, they'd be under the

7 normal rules.

8 MR. EDDLEMAN: I'd have to talk to them first, I

9 don't know if they know anything about this matter from CP&L.
'

10 JUDGE KELLEY: So, would it be a matter then of your
,

11 then discussing which of the outstanding interrogatories are

12 still pertinent to whatever the Board does?

13 MR. O'NEILL: Assuming there may be a contention.
(}

14 JUDGE KELLEY: Assuming there's a contention, one or

| 15 more contentions are in litigation, then we would discuss

16 between the two of you what contentions are to be considered

17 outstanding, and then thereafter there would be some date by

18 which you would' file answers.

19 MR. EDDLEMAN: You mean which interrogatories, Judge?

20 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes, my thought was, Mr. Eddleman,

21 that's my understanding earlier, that you've got now say 15
;

l

22 interrogatories. Let's suppose that your original contention

23 is out and three new ones are in. As a result 35 are relevant

O
24 and 15 have gone by the Board. You'd have to establish that or

2s decide not to agree on it at some point after the Board

()

. _ __ _
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1 ruling, and then they would set about answering whatever they

2 had to answer.

(%s) 3 MR. EDDLEMAN: Okay. I'm not sure, the Applicants

just got an extra week in there and I've still got to take4

,

5 care of all of these security consultants and so, I'm not sure

6 how fast I can do that. I'll do it as fast as possible. I'll
|

7 leave it up to the Applicants to contact me, if that's okay,

8 and ask me which ones I think are in and I'll tell them.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: But you won't have to say until after

10 the Board rules.

11 MR. EDDLEMAN: I understand, whatever the Board

12 rules.

13 JUDGE KELLEY: That'll be at least a month from now.(])
14 Is that okay?

15 MR. EDDLEMAN: Oh, okay. I understand, I was

16 confusing that'with the lith of March.

17 JC0GE KELLEY: No. Well, as to exactly what happens,

18 g once the Board issues its rulings, we'll leave it to Mr.

_
19 Eddleman and the Applicants' counsel to consult and do you

20 have to advise us? Is that necessary?

21 MR. O'NEILL: If we can't agree on things, we'll

22 advise you.

23 JUDGE KELLEY: All right, if you can't agree promptly

O
24 after the Board rules -- I leave it to you to interpret prompt

25 -- if you can't agree, let me know; otherwise, just answer it.
,

.-
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O
1 And the date of answer would run as per normal, 14 days after

2 your agreement.

() 3 MR. EDDLEMAN: And the same thing would go after that

4 for Motions to Compel if we have disagreement?

5 JUDGE KELLEY: Right, you're going to be plugged back

6 into the normal rules. As soon as you agree on what questions

7 are outstanding, or agree to disagree, the normal rules begin

8 to attain.

9 MR. EDDLEMAN: Okay.

10 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, I think that takes care of that.

11 We have a group of maybe eight or nine pleadings

12 here, pertaining in one way or the other to the control room

13 design review. Maybe I should tick those off:{])
14 Mr. Eddleman's motion of January 8 concerning control

3 room information; a response to that motion from the

16 Applicants dated January 25; and Mr. Eddleman's answer to the
i
'

17 Applicant's response dated the 26th of January; NRC staff's

18 response to Mr. Eddleman's motion dated the 28th; and separate

19 papers, a response from Dr. Wilson dated the 6th of January

20 about human factors -- same general sub' ject; and Applicant's

21 response dated the 21st and a further response from Dr. Wilson
22 dated the 2nd of February and Applicant response to that

1 23 document dated February 17.

O
24 And these disputes seem to be about the status of

25 control room design and the status of the NRC staff's

O
t

,

I

!
.. - _ . _ . .
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1 requirements in that regard coming out in a supplement to

2 so-called NUREG 0737. Dr. Wilson, I believe you're

3 essentially asking for more time on the ground that you don't

4 feel that the report that became available back in December

5 gave you adequate information with which to frame a

6 contention, is that a fair sort of general statement?

7 DR. WILSON: I don't think I was really asking for

8 more time, I was just saying that their report --

9 JUDGE KELLEY: I don't mean to put words in your

10 mouth --

11 DR. WILSON: My second filing on that was a new

12 contention.

(]) 13 JUDGE KELLEY: Right.

14 DR. WILSON: Saying that their report was inadequate.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Because there are various blank

16 spaces, in effect?

17 DR. WILSON: Yes.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. I guess what I'm sort of

19 searching for here, without ticking off every aspect of the

20 numerous pleadings here and all the arguments made pro and

21 con, whether there isn't some sort of practical approach to

22 the problem, I'm not sure there is.

23 Am I right? Could you state the staff's position onrg
V

24 this problem area, Mr. Barth?

25 MR. BARTH: We think contentions on the control room

O
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O.
1 design at this moment are premature or precipitovs, especially

2 in view of the December 17, 1982 transmittal to licensees
.O
(l 3 setting forth Supplement 1 to NUREG 0737, which on page 10 has

4 more information which we require on control room design. I

5 think that putting our position in a common sense way, I think

6 that everybody ought to wait until the Applicant satisfies the

7 requirements which we have just recently imposed upon them in

8 order that these people can find out whether or not they do

9 feel there's a-defect. There's no question t the present time'

10 that the December report does not fully comply. We understand

11 that, we've told the Applicant that. But that still I don't

12 think is a good basis for a contention. Let's let-these

- (]) 13 people submit us information to comply with 0737 Supplemental

14 1 and then let the intervenor take a look at this and see if
15 they can come up with a cognizable contention.

16 That's our view. May I have a moment?

17 (Brief pause.)

18 MR. BARTH: Thank you, Your Honor.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. O'Neill?

20 MR. O'NEILL: Mr. Kelley, I think the problem here is

21 that the regulatory requirements were evolving at the time

22 that the Applicants were performing their detailed control

23 room design review. On my desk in front of me are sort of the(-)
%s

24 progression of the NUREGs and guidance that have been issued

25 in this regard and the report that was submitted -- until Sup.

:

,

* ' -
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1 1 to 0737 was issued, there was no requirement to submit a

2 report-to the NRC on human engineering factors in control room

3 design. That was the first requirement to submit anything by

4 way of a report to the NRC. In fact, we submitted this report

5 because of the interest of some of the intervenors and-the

6 idea that that would trigger contentions before there was

7 actually a requirement to submit something, which confused the

8 NRC as to why they were receiving this report before they had

9 even issued a requirement.

10 oubsequently, 0737, Sup. 1 is promulgated, which does

11 require that a report be sent to the NRC with some information

12 that wasn't included in the summary report. And we admitted

(]) 13 that. We would suggest though, to the extent that the

14 contentions go to this report being inadequate, that it's

15 pretty hard to come up with -- I mean we admit that, but

16 there's no real contention it seems to me that goes to a

17 health and safety issue if we haven't'even had an opportunity

18 to say yes we're going to meet the requirements and here's how

19 we're going to do it and the NRC has set a date for us to
i

20 submit such information. And rather than-admit some broad

21 contention in this area when we already have done the detailed

22 control room design review and it's a matter of documenting

23 that and then allowing intervenors and the staff to take a

! 24 look and see if our documentation meets the requirements for

25 documentation.

- .
- -
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-1 We would propose that we hold off on this issue until

2 after the April 15 filing and see if we've satisfied the

() concerns that Mr. Wilson and Mr. Eddleman have that our report3

1
4 doesn't indicate that we've done this or that.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: When you refer to your April 15

6 filing, which is called for by the Sup. 1 I understand, that

7 uses the word " schedule", some schedule is due on April 15, is

8 that right?

9 MR. O'NEILL: That's correct, Mr. Chairman, and we

10 propose to do more than present a schedule on April 15. We've

11 done the review and we would hope to indicate why we believe
-

,

12 this summary report meets certain of the requirements, provide

(]) 13 additional information in-the form of a supplement and if

14 there are some things that we won't be able to do by April 15,

15 we'll say what we're going to do and what our schedule is for

16 doing it. Again, we're looking at a requirement to submit to

17 the NRC a summary report. The NRC may then decide to audit

18 all the information we have regarding this review, or they may

19 not. That's an option ivailable to them. But we are

20 certainly providing all the information that's required to be

21 submitted to the NRC and we're not withholding anything, we

22 just don't have to open up our files on this issue.

23 JUDGE KELLEY: In the first place, I'm trying to get
s

24 a handle on when we'll be at a point where we've got in front

25 of us what we would call a licensing document. That may be one

C:)
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1 that says we're going to put the valves here and pipes over

2 there and somebody can look and see whether they think that's

( 3 good enough. The report itself, and I don' t pretend' that I've

4 read it, I've dipped into it, but it's got recommendations and

5 charts and it's sort of hard to see that as a licensing

6 document except as sort of background analysis. At least it

7 Seemed that way to me.

U Conversely, the schedule in itself doesn't do much.

9 That just tells us you're going to do something on a certain

10 day, it doesn't say what. But now you're-saying that you are

11 going-to come in on the 15th of April insofar as you can and

12 spell out how you're going to meet these various requirements,

(]) 13 right?

14 MR. O'NEILL: That's correct. Insofar as we can,

| 15 we're going to both indicate how we're going to meet

16 requirements and provide some supplemental ~information to this

| 17 report. This whole issue is not a control room design report,

18 it's the extent to which the control room design has taken

19 into consideration human engineering factors. It's a bit more

20 subjective than coming up with the design and a detailed

21 document that shows exactly how everything is done. The

22 requirement is for a summary report and not for something that
r

( (-) 23 is going to show somebody, here is a blueprint for the control
v

24 room and-here's where everything is going. It's not an

25 engineering design document, it was never meant to be. And

. -. - . __

_ . .__-__
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I the original contention, Eddleman 132, was simply that the

2 control room design and instrumentation Fad not been subjected
'

.

to a comparative evaluation of the interaction of human3

4- factors and the efficiency of operation and we said we're

5 going'to have to file a report on this at'some point, we've
6 already done the review. ' Why don' t we wait until we file the

7 summary report, we filed the summary report that said in fact

8 we've done that and now the new contentions go to, well this

9 report doesn't meet the new requirements that just came. out.

10 And we're suggesting that we ought to wait a little bit, we

11 don't believe there's really a basis for any allegation that.

12 owe haven't met requirements, we just haven't had a chance to

() 13 respond to this new requirement yet.

14 JUDGE KELLEY: Just a minute, Mr. Eddleman. Is the

15 report -- the report from your contractor, and in fact I think
16 in a couple of places in an earlier ruling, in deferring

17 rulings, we specifically said we were going to wait for the

18 report from the Essex Corporation, which we've now got. Do

19 you contend now that the contents of that report are before

20 the house, so to speak, in terms of filing contentions?
,

l

| 21 MR. O'NEILL: Yes, until the staff issued it's

22 guidance or its requirements, excuse me. Now that there are

23 new requirements, it's clear that this report does nct meet

24 all of the requirements for issuing a report, and so it's
'

25 incomplete and we're going to make it complete. We'll try to

:

___ _ __
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i do as much 'of chat as int can by the 15th, and what we can't byi

2 the 15th, we'll tell you what the schedule is for in effect

3 cleaning up some of_the discrepancies that were identified,

4' ' identify what those are. But again, we.are not going to

5 provide a big detailed design document that goes to the

6 control. room. I don't want to mislead you that there is going

7 to be a new licensing document. We will provide to the staff

a what is required by the regulations.

9 Certainly, I don't'believe any of the contentions

10 went to dE*iciencies in this document other than it didn't

11 meet the NRC requirements. Some of the contentions went to it
i

12 didn't meet the guidelines and that's a different issue, but

13 most of the contentions took the document, compared it to the
.({)

14 new requirements, or to the 0700. guidelines that in fact,
f

15 0737, Sup. 1 adopted some of the 0700 guidelines, and said"

16 this report does not meet the requirements of a report.

17 That's true, and we're going to-make that report meet the

( 's requirements of a report. The design review has already beeni

|

f. _
19 done.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: Were these contentions that were filed

21 before the report existed?

22 MR. O'NEILL: No, all the contentions were filed

23 after the report, these are all the new ones. The original
,

|-

24 contention was a very broad contention and simply said we

hadn't done such a review, and in fact -- and we suggested25

I ()
t

i
t .
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1 there be a deferral of that contention until we issued the

-2 report. NRC didn' t ask us to issue the report. To move

.( things along.we issued it a little prematurely. Then the! 3

4 invervenors came back with detailed contentions with respect

5 to the document as-to its adequacy, as opposed to whether or

6 not we had done a review at all.

7 JU'GE KELLEY: But most of the detail that you refer

8 to were merely claims that certain aspects of Sup. I hadn't

9 been met?

10 MR. O'NEILL: That's correct, or 0700 hadn't been

11 met.;

12 JUDGE KELLEY: Are you planning now that portions of

13 the report are adequate for NRC purposes and are therefore(])'
14 open for contention, or are they too late? Are you suggesting

15 -- I'll put it a different way -- that all contentions on

16 . human factors of the control room design be deferred until the

17 15th of April?

18 MR'.-O'NEILL: Yes, the latter.
i

19 JUDGE KELLEY: From one of your pleadings, I thought

20 you suggested something a little different, but I understand
21 what you're saying now. |

22 ER. O'NEILL: We could argue that some of the
i

23 contentions could be disposed of now.
f-)(-

24 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes, but you're not --
,

25 MR. O'NEILL: But I think for ease, we'll just ask
,

}

,

. -- , - , ,,----, -_.- -,, - - - - - - - . - . - . _ - - - - - , - - ., - - - - , - - - - - - , -
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1 that they be deferred until after the 15th and intervenors

2 take a look at our filing on the 15th and then, again, either

p/ adopt their previously filed contentions or revise them baseds_ 3

4 on the new information.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Eddleman, what do you think of the

6 proposition of waiting and seeing what is-produced on the 15th-

7 and then either filing new contentions or resting on the ones

8 you have before us?

9 MR. EDDLEMAN: Well Judge, I wouldn't mind looking at

to whatever they file and doing that, but I have a problem with

11 this whole process with respect to this issue, and that is

12 first I say they haven't produced a certain document, then

(~T 13 they produce the document. My understanding was that in order,
v

14 to file a contention at that time, I had to rely on new

15 information. Nothing that could have been had earlier, so
|

16 that's why I relied on revision 1, because it was new

17 information. The Applicants and the staff both admit that the

18 basis that I've stated for these contentions is correct. Yet

19 they say defer them. It seems to me that the question is, if

20 the contention is as a matter of fact accurate, why not go

21 ahead and admit it and then if they take some subsequentj

22 action which they think knocks it out, to have them bear the

23 burden on that.

| 24 And just to make an analogy, Eddleman 9, they have
!

| 25 said, you know, it says that there's certain information

.

;

I
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1 that's not in the FSAR, they've said we've put it in now and

2 we want to get a ruling on this as to whether it's adequate or

fm\-) 3 not, we want you to say whether it's adequate or not. I don't

4 have any problem doing that.

5 But what I do have a problem is I've got deadlines to

6 meet to file a contention, as I understand it. I've got to

7 file within a certain time of when a document appears and so

8 on. I go ahead and meet the deadline and the Applicants come

9 in and say hey, we need some more time to work this out, we're

10 going to make some further response to that. It seems to me

11 you should rule on a contention based on the facts at the time

12 it was filed unless there is something that has happened in

(]) 13 the interim that really makes it out of line. It seems to me

14 that if the contention is admitted to have a valid basis by

15 these folks, that you ought to go ahead and admit it.

16 JUDGE KEL7EY: There is a problem here. It may crop

17 up again but maybe once it has you'll be alert to it and that

18 is under this regime whereby you wait for certain documents

19 and then you have 30 days to file a contenti.on. We all know

20 what that means with respect to several documents, the DES and

21 the SER and the Emergency Plan, that's all clear enough. But

22 it wasn't quite so clear as to this document, his status under

fs 23 the 30 day rule was not that clear. We didn't issue an order
\

24 on it. I understand why you would go ahead and do it,

25 thinking that if you let 30 days go, you do it at your own

_. - - _ .
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1. peril, but we do have the Applicants coming in now and saying

2 the NRC issued new requirements after we wrote this report.
.

3 So, you know, we'll do some more things.

4 There is one reason to not rule now and that is the

5 Board doesn't want to do it twice. We go through what's filed

6. now and we know perfectly well we're going to have another set

7 of filings' in a month and a half, and so that's one reason.

8 I don't really see how you're prejudiced except you

9 went ahead and you did some work and I understand that if you

10 had it to do over again, you'd wait. But that's just

11 something that's happened.

12 MR. EDDLEMAN: Well --

(): 13 JUDGE KELLEY: Do you see any other reason that we

14 haven' t talked about that would dictate our ruling on these

15 now?

16 MR.-EDDLEMAN: Well I'm not trying to dictate

17 - anything. It does seem to me that, you know, the question of

18 ruling twice is a valid one, but it's the same thing you get
,

19 into when you admit a contention. For example, Eddleman 15,

20 and the Applicants come back and say hey, we want you to

21 reconsider that and you go through a lot of ruling and so on.

22 It seems to me that's a hazard of any contention. My problem

23 is that if I play by the rules and put things in on time and

24 get them in there and have a basis that's admitted to be true

25 at that time and then that gets deferred, but if there's

_ _ . .- - . . __ - _ .
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1 anything where they can knock it out, I don't get any

1

2 additional time,

p)
t- 3 I don't have any real problem with waiting to see

4 what'they file on the 15th and trying to respond to it, but

5 again my. biggest problem with that is what Mr. O'Neill is

6 saying, that they are not going to provide most of the

7 substantive information that tells you whether what they've

8 done is valid. And without that, I go back to my original

9 point, that they've got a vault full of information which is

to just, you know, loosely described in this DCRDR document that

11 they filed, it just tells you some of the general areas that

12 it covers, that's not available and I'm supposed to be able to

.( ) 13 propound a specific contention based on something that they've

14 filed that doesn't have much of that information in it. And

15 again, the best I'm probably going to be able to do is say

16 they haven't produced the such and such, which is there.

17 Okay, now assuming that contention is admitted, the next thing

18 they're going to do is produce the such and such and go
|

19 through another round of the stuff.
.

20 I have a problem with doing things that way. I think

21 they ought to be required to produce the information to be

L 22 able to tell whether that human factors review is really worth
|

23 anything, not just a 14 page summary of some recommendations

! 24 their consultants made, or an update thereto.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Well you raise a perfectly legitimate

|

|
- - - - -
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1 problem if we were writing on a clean slate. You know it's

2 been argued that people should be able to come in here and get
O
\# party status and have discovery and then file contentions.3

4 'And that proposition has been rejected. It's not an available

j 5 way to proceed.

f 6 MR. EDDLEMAN: Oh, I'm not asking for discovery, but

7 I think it would be appropriate to get the information out in

8 front of us that we need. I think it really takes more of our

9 time to go through this rigamarole of, you know, intervenors

to contend the Applicants haven't made enough information

11 available on this. Okay, Applicants make available some more

12 information and then they contend that the contention is moot

() 13 and'then we go back through new contentions, response and so

14 on. It seems to me there's no end to that as long as the

15 Applicants aren't very forthcoming in producing the

16 information. That's the problem I have.

17 JUDGE KELLEY: Well they're making available to you,

18 pursuant to Board Order, everything they're making available

19 to the NRC staff, right? Isn't that true?

20 MR. EDDLEMAN: I don't know.

21 JUDGE KELLEY: Well, they're under an Order to do so.

22 MR. EDDLEMAN: Okay.

23 JUDGE KELLEY: And I would assume that if the NRC(}|

24 staff thinks it isn't getting enough information, we'll get

25 it. And to the extent they produce new information, you get

t
-

,

- - - ~ . , . _. , , _ _ . _
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1 it too.

2 MR. EDDLEMAN: Well that's right, except that if I
O

3 think I need more information I'm barred from trying to get it-

,

4 until I've already.gotten a contention admitted on the matter.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: Absolutely right, that's true.

6 MR. EDDLEMAN: If that's the way the rules are, I'll

7 play by them, but I just don't think it's very productive.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: I had a case on that very point in

9 Catawba. We let in some contentions subject to discovery and

10 it got reversed just less than a year ago. It's painfully

11 acquired erudition on my part.

12 MR. EDDLEMAN: I'm not trying to propose that the

() 13 Board ever admit a contention pending discovery. My problem

14- is how much information do the Applicants put out there. They

I
15 seem to be saying we are going to file the absolute minimum

16 information that we can get away with filing on this, and here

17 we go again. I'll just go with it if that's the way it's

18 going to be.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Isn't that what private companies

20 always do with the government? You're not going to inundate

21 them with information you don't have to produce. But anyway

22 that's editorial.

23 MR. O'NEILL: And I would note that this report was{};

24 filed with the government before it was required.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Almost all of it. Okay.

,. _ , -
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1 Well,.Dr. Wilson?

2 DR. WILSON:. I wanted to ask Mr. Barth for his

O 3 interpretation of what is required. Does NUREG 0737 define

4 exactly what is required or are there any other documents that

5 we should know about in trying-to decide what to expect from
,

6 this forthcoming report?

7 MR. BARTH: Well actually Supplement 1 to 0737,

8 starting on ange 10, sets forth the requirements. If you do
:

9 not have that, document I will send it to you.

13 One moment.

11 (Frief pause.)
.

12 MR. BARTH: To the best of our knowledge, Your Honor,

() 13 there are no other documents which affect the matter under

14 consideration now.

f
| 15 JULGE KELLEY: Okay.

16 MR. BARTH: By documents, I mean official agency

17 releases, not staff or internal documents. I mean documents

y 18 that we have turned loose to the public. I'm sure somewhere

_
19 there are some --

N (A telephone rings.)

I 21 JUDGE KELLEY: Will somebody pick that up?

22 (Brief pause.)

23 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, well I think this discussion has()
24 been helpful. As I understand it then we will be getting a'

25 further filing from the Applicants in response to 0737 along

.

4
*
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1 about the middle of April and upon that filing any contentions

2 based on new information could be filed with the usual 30 day

O 3 limit.

4 MR. EDDLEMAN: Is that-30 days from the time we get

5 it?

6 JUDGE KELLEY: I think it says receipt in the - -

7 let's see -- (Pause.) That's the time you get it, it's in

8 your hands.

9 MR. EDDLEMAN: Thank you for clarifying that, Judge.

10 JUDGE KELLEY: And the pending contentions that we

11 have from Mr. Eddleman and Dr. Wilson will await that event

12 also and we'll-be ruling on them all at one time.

O i3 MR. EDDtEMAN: Do you went us to revise or amend-

14 those if necessary?

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes, when you get the document.on the

to 15th, if you have revisions to offer or amendments to offer,

17 or even a statement, you know, you could file a letter saying

18 I stand on my prior filing. That would be well to cover those

19 various bases.

20 Does that -- that takes car'e of that. We have

21 hanging the fact that we suspended discovery on outstanding

22 interrogatories pending this meeting today and discussion of

23 discovery points, and we want to reinstate the deadline for
(]) -

24 that. It doesn't necessarily have to be a uniform deadline.

25 As I recall Mr. Eddleman had a rather considerable stack

i
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1 served on him and others had somewhat less. But some number

2 of days had run. I believe they were served.on the 31st?

3 MR. BAXTER: Yes, but for reasons none of us can'

4 understand.even though it was postmarked the-31st, the people

5 in North Carolina got it on.the 9th, 10th, lith, 12th of

6 February. And we had the right amount of postage on it too.

7 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, we'll let's see. This is

! 8 February 24th, right? Well --
-

,

9 MR. BAXTER: We had already discussed with Mr.

10 Eddleman a voluntary extension on his until the 14th of March,

11 is that correct?

12 MR. EDDLEMAN: That's right, only I didn't know I was

() 13 going to be ordered to get all this other stuff in by the

14 18th, so I may have to do a little more discussing with you.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Well why don't you -- I noticed Mr.

16 Eddleman's because he just had a lot more questions than the

t-
17 other parties -- normally you get 14 days, what about a week

|

18 from -- what's a week from Monday?

19 MR. EDDLEMAN: March 7.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: March 10, just in round numbers? From

21 here on we'll just be under the rules but here today we'll say

22 March 10 for -- now the staff's came out a little later, along

23 about the 3rd or 4th of February, I believe, is that right?
[}

24 MR. BARTH: I don't recall but I know the due date

25 was yesterday.

. - - - . _ . . ._ _. _



607
.

O
1 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes, except we suspended it. Okay,-

2 -well, this nuqr need some further adjustment but what I'm

| 3 thinking of is say'.ng the 10th'of March for all'those -- all
-

4 outstanding interrogatories except Mr. Eddleman's and we'll
-

5 talk about that, and we've already ruled separately on the

6 Eddleman 15 interrogatory.

7 MR. RUNKLE: In addition we have postponed some

8 discovery on the safety related-questions until after the

9 environmental hearing, and I think there were some

10 interrogatories served on some of those.

11 MR. BAXTER: Just Mr. Eddleman on 9 and 11.

12 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

() 13 MR. RUNKLE: So the answers on those will be

14 ' postponed until after the environmental. hearing?

15 MR. BAXTER: Yes.

16 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

17 You had a negotiated date of what?

18 MR. EDDLEMAN: February -- March 14th.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, well, normally now this would
_

20 just be left in negotiations and the Board wouldn't get
21 involved, but since we're sitting here setting dates, another

,

22 week, the 21st?

23 MR. EDDLEMAN: The 21st will be fine.

24 JUDGE KELLEY: All right.

25 MR. EDDLEMAN: Is this the appropriate time, I had

1
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v
i discussed a little bit with the Applicants this question of

2 the interpretation of the Board's Order about service of

O 3 documents on the four intervenors who hadn't been being served

4 previously. My reading of that Order is that it's based on.

5 the cost that the Applicants give to serve everything from the

6 word go, including everything they produced in '82, on all the-

7 parties. Applicants I believe state that they feel no

8 obligation to serve anything before the date of the Board's
.

9 January lith Order in this case about that. What I'm

10 wondering is whether -- I would move that the other

11 intervenors get copies of the previously served documents that

12 they didn't get.

() JUDGE KELLEY: Let.me just look at my Order.13

14 (Pause.) Well the Order seems to be pretty clearly

15 prospective in its operation. It did not of itself impose any

16 obligation to serve retroactively. There was then that period

17 of time between the initial September Order when there was a

18 regime whereby some lead intervenors were served, but not

19 everybody. So you're talking about t' 1r five month
;

i 20 interval between September 22 and Janu Jor service of
(

,

21 papers on all intervenors really.

22 MR. EDDLEMAN: I'm not sure when FSAR Amendment 4

23 came in, it's that group after I had what for me was kind of a()
24 difficult experience trying to get copies from the Applicants

25 of these things. That was when I really got onto this.
i

p%)
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1 JUDGE KELLEY: You're referring to a particular

2 amendment that may have-been filed in that period?

( 3 MR. EDDLEMAN: Well what I'm saying is I guess I'd go
,

4 back to the time of filing contentions, to May, but I-don't

5 think it makes a heck of a lot of difference. As I understand

6- the Applicants' filing about the cort, it took into account-

7 everything that they filed in 1982, that was counted in the

8 number of pages.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: Well I think the Board is looking at

to cost data to reach a general conclusion about reasonableness,

11 and not to try to split dollars in any very precise way. Our

12 original order spoke from September 22 because that's when

(]) 13 people were admitted as parties. It does seem to be a somewhat

14 different proposition to try to go retroactive back to that

15 date, but there is a reason for giving service to parties that.

16 doesn't apply to petitioners for intervention. 'But let me ask

17 Applicant to comment on that. First of all, the period

18 between September 22 and January 11, whatever was sent to the

19 staff.-

20 MR. BAXTER: Well we did only start serving the two

21 designated intervenors after the Board's September 22 Order.
22 I can't say off the top of my head what kind of volume of

23 material we're talking about in between those two dates, but

24 it's not necessarily the case that we're only talking about

| 25 our incremental costs here. We've distributed all the copies

(
,
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1 aof those documents and it would mean going back and doing the.

2 labor of getting them out and making more copies of it. But

-( ) we think the Board clearly had a prospective application in3

4 mind and that's what we endeavored to do.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: Any-comment from the staff?

6 MR.' BARTH: We have nothing to say, Your Honor.

7 JUDGE KELLEY: We'll just take that under
.

8 consideration.

9 That clears our list of items. I'll go around the

10 room. Anything else from the staff?

11 MR. BARTH: We have nothing from the staff, Your

12 Honor.

13 MR. RUNKLE: I think there was a motion by Travis()
i 14 .Payne for most of the intervenors on extension of time on some

15 of=the Joint-Contentions that was filed with the schedule

16 proposal.

17 JUDGE KELLEY: You know, I saw that -- just a minute.

18 (Pause.) s

19 MR._RUNKLE: Are those after the environmental
,

M hearing?

21 JUDGE KELLEY: Yeah.
|

22 MR. RUNKLE: There was another one specifically on

i 23 the interrogatories on the Joint Contentions.
!

,

24 JUDGE KELLEY: I've got a motion here date the 16th

25 of February concerning interrogatories on Joint Contentions. '

,

<
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1 MR. RUNKLE: And I have not compared i hat to the. list

I
2 that are being postponed until after the environmental

|

3 hearing.

4 -JUDGE.KELLEY: I take it that these are

5 interrogatories that have been served.
1

6 MR. RUNKLE: Yes, sir, i

7 JUDGE KELLEY: Or there wouldn't be any motion. Have

8 the Applicants got this motion we're talking about?

9 MR. BAXTER: Yes, sir. I had understood from the

10 discussion and stipulations that we had earlier today on

11 safety and environmental issues, that it was disposed of. I

12 understand the operative part of the relief requested is that

] 13 as-to those Joint Contentions, discovery be deferred up to and

I 14 including 15 days c. er a formal ruling on the discovery

15 schedule, which they are no longer pursuing. Four, five and

16 six are safety contentions which we did not agree to defer, so

17 that discovery would be going forward, as I understood our

18 agreement this morning. I just understood from that, that you

19 were abandoning this request.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: How about this, could you get in touch

21 with Mr. Payne later and if there is some agreed upon

22 negotiated settlement here, that's fine and if you've got a

23 problem, let the Board know.

24 MR. RUNKLE: Yeah. I don't have a copy of the motion

1 25 in front of me and I don't know if that was covered or not. I

! O-

t
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1_ just -- Mr. Payne is not here and I-just wanted to make sure

2 that was covered.

3 MR. BAXTER:. I think it's moot, but I'll talk to Mr.
:

4 Payne.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: If it's moot, fine; if it's not, drop

6 the Board a letter and we'll resolve it some way.

7 Mr. Eddleman, anything else?

8 MR. EDDLEMAN: I'd just add one thing to the

9 discussion about the service of-documents, and that is I would

to ask the Board respectfully to weigh the cost to the Applicants

11 against the cost to the intervenors to get " ahold of the same
,

12 material. -That's all I have.

(]) 13 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Dr. Wilson, anything else?

14 DR. WILSON: Nothing.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Anything further from the Applicants?

16 MR. BAXTER: Mr. Chairman, in the initial pleadings

| 17 in this case, petitions for leave to intervene, several

18 intervenors, at that time petitioners, expressed an interest

i 19 in pursuing petitions to waive Commission Rules _ pursuant to

20 Section 2.758 and the Applicants brought up in our prehearing_

21 conference last summer a concern about the schedule of doing

'
22 that. And the Board's Memorandum and Order of September 22,

23 1982, at page 9, the Board noted that that section of the

'

24 Rules doesn't specify a time limit for filing a petition, but

25 that such petition should be prepared and filed as soon as

O
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1 practicable. ,Such a petition filed inexcusably late-in the

2 proceeding will be viewed with disfavor and possibly denied on

() 3' that basis alone.
'

4 We have discussed today a. schedule for going forward'

5 with proceeding on several issues that' are within the

6 Commission's NEPA jurisdiction, and I'know that some~of the. ;

7 rules that were being discussed about being the candidates-for

8 a waiver petition, were within Part 51'of the Commission's

9 Regulations and I would hope the Board would consider in its

to Order which comes after this conference on scheduling, that-

f 11 any. requests by intervenors to waive any parts of Part 51

12 ought to be in.well.in advance of a hearing on environmental-

(])' 13 matters, because the process I understand that would have to

14 be pursued if the Board agreed with'the petition is that it

! 15 would have to go to the Commission, and that's when we would

16 start then discovery and the whole process, and this could
|

| 17 considerably distort and disrupt the schedule of getting

18 through the environmental matters, if these things are done on

19 the eve of a hearing or even before -- even any time down the

! 20 road two or three months from now.

21 JUDGE KELLEY: Do you have any suggested time? What

[ 22 are we talking about, like waiving S-3 or S-4?
I
'

23 MR. BAXTER: No, need for power, and that --

24 MR. EDDLEMAN: That was mine, if I could comment

. .25 briefly.

O
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1 JUDGE KELLEY: Sure.

2 MR. EDDLEMAN: I.sent a response to the Board I think

3 on th'e 9th of November concerning this, saying that I would'

,

4 try to get that together as soon as possible, but as you know

5 2.758 puts a rather heavy burden on me to make a prima facie

6 showing, and I simply haven't got enough information yet about
>

7 what the Applicants are up to with their cost calculations to

8 file a petition. And that's what I said at that time, that
.

9 was the reason that I basically filed a lot of those questions

10 about Contention 15, was to try to get ahold of that

11 information so that I could then make a showing based on what

12 they said. I think it would be very difficult for me to say,

(]) 13 you know, the Applicants' assumptions which are unknown to me

14 are false and have a-prima facie showing that they are. ~ So

i 15 I've got a time problem in terms of the response to the

16 Eddleman:15 questions.

17 I guess I could -- I don't know how I could handle
'

18 it.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: I'm sorry, you have a time problem.

20 with response to --

21 MR. EDDLEMAN: In other words, we've already agreed

22 that once the Board rules on any possible revisions or

23 amendments or the original of Eddleman 15, that then the

24 Applicants and I will sit down or phone each other and figure

25 out which one of those discovery requests are live and then

O
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1 answers or objections 14 days from then and then Motions'to

2 Compel 14 days f m that. If the Applicants resisted, I'm

( 3 going to really be up against it in terms of getting the
'

4 information because a lot of_that stuff that you need to make

5 your showing just isn't in that ER Amendaant 5.

6 MR. BAXTE'R: I think we're getting a_ lot of support'

7 for the objections we haven't filed yet, Mr. Chairman, to

8 Eddleman 15, but the Commission's Rules do not provide the

9 opportunity for discovery to gain information to file a
,

10 petition to waive a Commission Rule. If that's the basis for

11 the interrogatories that we're discussing under Eddleman 15, I

12 think.that answers the question about whether or not it's-

() 13 actually-a challenge to the need for. power rule, but we'll

14 address that_in our filing next week. But I don't think we

15 can have as an excuse for delaying _the-2.758 petition, if

16 there's going to be one, that we have to have discovery first.

17 That's wholly running.against the purpose of the regulatien.

- 18 MR. EDDLEMAN: Let me disagree with Mr. Baxter's

19 interpretation. What I was saying was the reason I filed the

20 Contention 15 interrogatories at the time that I did, the

21 reason I filed them then first, was to try to get that

22 information as promptly as I could so I could use it. Now he

23 says the Rules don't allow discovery to file a petition. I

24 don't think the Rules say anything about that one way or the
~

25 other, although I'm not an attorney and I ask you to

O
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1 understand that. I know it say3 you can't make them to file a

2 contention, but I don't think that's what we're discussing

3 here.

4 At any rate, if the Board rules that I've got to get

5 that petition in on a certain date, then I'll just do my

6' damndest to do it.

7 JUDGE KELLEY: Let me ask you -- yeah, get these

8 things in as soon as you can, we've already stated back and

9 Mr. Baxter quoted it from the earlier Order. Now did you

10 - suggest a date, I'm not sure?

11 MR. BAXTER:. Well it's water under'the dam, I feel

12 it's like pleading a contention and they should be in at the

13 beginning of the proceeding, and I can only urge all due({}
14 diligence at this point, consistent with the rest of the

15 schedule, I think at least by the end of June, and that would

16 still be a serious disruption of the schedule, unless it_is

17 denied.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: As Mr. Baxter points out, if there is
|

19 a waiver it's going to take a lot of time to go up to the

20 Commission and back. Anyway, what about you, Mr. Eddleman,

21 from your present perspective if you're contemplating a

22 petition for waiver of need for power rule, when do you think

23 it reasonable for you to file it?

O
24 MR. EDDLEMAN: I think June 30th would be reasonable,

25 I'll adhere ta that. No later than June 30th.

)

!

!

- . -,.
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1 -MR. BARTH: Your Honor, since these are the

2 Commission's Regulations, I must express the view that I think

() 3 laches applies. If you're gcing to ask under 2.758 for a

i 4 waiver of rule, the beginning of the proceeding is'the time to

! 5 do~it, not after the thing has been going on for over a year.

6 In our view, laches applies and'any kind of motion under 2.758
,

7 is perfunctory at this point.

'8 JUDGE KELLEY: You think it's too late already?

9 MR. BARTH: Certainly. This thing is nothing new,

10 it's been around since before the proceeding started over a

11 -year ago.

12 MR. EDDLEMAN:- If I may respond to that a little bit.

:13 The question -- the Commission changed.its rules right before
' (])-

14 the contentions were filed and the Applicants.had not until~

.15 they filed ER Amendment 5 in December, put forth any method of
'

16 calculating the operating benefits and costs supporting it.

17 And I think until they put that forward it would be impossible
|

is for me to file a petition or any kind of statement about why

|
19 that's incorrect, that.would have the strength prima facie to

;

20 show anything. And I also think that I do need the-

21 information that underlies those computer calculations. I
i

i
'

22 wouldn't be surprised if they'd done it with this Promod
,

!

23- computer run that requires a huge amount of information as

24 input and the question of validity of all of that information
4

.
.

26- and so on gets pretty complicated. Now I can handle June

- ()

,
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1 30th, but I just don't think I could have.done it at the time

2 of filing the original contentions, I think it would have been

O
\_e 3 impossible.

4 MR. BARTH: May 1.make a comment, Your Honor,-just

5 that the rule is quite clear. The showing that must be made

6 is some special circumstances as to why a particular

7 Commission Rule should not apply, not that he's made some

8 mista)e in their load factor or their fuel costs or anything

9 else. That is a matter independent upon how they arrived at

to the cal- 'ons or the calculations are good, bad or

11 indiffex.at, it has nothing to do with their fuel costs, it

12 has nothing to do with their coal substitution, it has nothing

13 to do with the capacity factor. The showing that must be made(])
14 in order to litigate in a proceeding a matter barred by the

,

15 Commission is a showing under 10 CFR 2.758 that there arej

16 special circumstances why that Commission Rule should not

17 apply. That could have been done, in my view, start work on

18 it the day the commission did the Rule, the need for power is

19 out. It's very recent that the Commission really considered

20 -- quite recently, and I --

21 MR. EDDLEMAN: But Judge, under the Rule, it says

n that the sole ground for exception through this, and it

23 mentions 2.758 explicitly, is a showing that the environmental

24 -- there is at least one environmentally superior alternative

25 to the plan and in my view that includes the cost benefit

()
.

|
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1 ratio. Therefore you've got to have those costs and benefits.

2 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, I think we understand'the
,

3 positions. We'll rule on it.

4 Anything else from you, Mr. Baxter? *

I

5 MR. BAXTER: No.

! :6 JUDGE'KELLEY: Okay, we.will expect to issue a

7 Memorandum and Order on today's proceedings in the next --

e sometime in the next month or so,.but in terms of schedule,
4

t

9 we've already pretty much settled on a lot of schedule

10 elements. If there are things that are required to be done, ,

,

11 you know, go ahead and do them. We set a few deadlines here.

12 I'm not going to rush home and. write an order about next
4

13 week's interrogatories, we've said it on the record and you- ([).
14 know what it is and so we would consider those to'be binding.

:

15 And we then probably will be thinking of another

prehearing in late spring, early summer sometime, possibly a16

17 site visit, and so we appreciate your coming today and we'll
!

18 close with that. Thank you.
|

i
'

| 19 (Whereupon , the prehearing conference was concluded

20 at 2:39 p.m.)
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